
REGULAR MEETING 
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MONDAY, APRIL 15, 2019 
7:00PM 

VILLAGE HALL - BOARD ROOM 

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hears all requests for zoning text amendments, rezoning, special uses, and variations and 
forwards recommendations to the Board of Trustees. The Commission also reviews all proposals to subdivide property and is charged with 
Village planning, including the updating of the Comprehensive Plan for Land Use. 

I. ROLL CALL 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. March 4, 2019 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-02-2019: 16W241 South Frontage Road (Brines); Special Use and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests a special use as per Section X.F.2.e of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a 
health and wellness clinic in the G-I General Industrial District.  
 

B. V-04-2019: 7875 Wolf Road (Mihailovic); Variation and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests a variation from Section VI.D.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a front 
yard setback of 40 feet rather than the permitted 50 feet to accommodate a new single-family 
residential home in the R-2A Residential District. 
 

 C. Z-05-2019: 6901 Madison Street (Five Seasons); PUD and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-834-09-99 to permit an 
annual, temporary accessory structure covering a pool in the rear yard of a health club in the L-I 
Light Industrial District.  
 

D. Z-03-2019: 601 Burr Ridge Parkway (LifeTime Fitness); PUD Amendment and Findings 
of Fact 
 
Requests an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-834-26-00 to permit an 
addition to expanding an existing commercial building used for a health club.  
 

E. Z-04-2019: 10S110 Madison Street (Tri-State Fire Protection District); Special Use and 
Findings of Fact 

 
Requests a special use as per Section IV.V of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a 
personal wireless service facility at a property owned and used for municipal services.  



April 15, 2019 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 2 of 2 
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

 A.  Board Report – March 11, 2019 

 B.  Building Report – February 2019 

 C.  Activity Report – February and March 2019 

 

V. OTHER PETITIONS 

  

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

VII. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. May 6, 2019 

• Z-06-2019: 6880 North Frontage Road (Vine Academy); Text Amendment, Special Use, and 
Findings of Fact 
 

• Z-08-2019: 92 Burr Ridge Parkway (Holyst); Text Amendment, Special Use, and Findings of 
Fact 

B. May 20, 2019 
 
No business is currently scheduled at this time. If no business is scheduled by May 6, 2019, staff 
recommends this meeting be cancelled. 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their April 22, 2019 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 P.M.  
Commissioner Hoch is the Plan Commission representative for the April 22, 2019 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 4, 2019 
I.  ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 
7:00 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by 
Chairman Trzupek.  
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 7 – Praxmarer, Broline, Irwin, Hoch, Stratis, Petrich, and Trzupek 
ABSENT: 1 – Farrell 
Village Administrator Doug Pollock and Assistant to the Village Administrator Evan Walter were 
also present. Trustee Guy Franzese was also present in the audience.  

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
An edit to page 4 of the draft minutes was suggested by Commissioner Petrich.  
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Petrich to 
approve the minutes of the February 18, 2019 Plan Commission meeting.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Hoch, Petrich, Broline, Stratis, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 2 – Irwin, Praxmarer 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Chairman Trzupek conducted the swearing in of all those wishing to speak during the public 
hearing on the agenda for the meeting.  

V-05-2019: 15W455 79th Street (St. Mark Coptic Church); Variation and Findings of Fact 
As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Walter described the request as follows: the petitioner is 
St. Mark Coptic Church located at 15W455 79th Street. The petitioner is requesting a variation to 
permit a dumpster located in the front yard of a non-residential property in lieu of adjacent to the 
rear wall of the principal building as required by the Zoning Ordinance. The purpose of the request 
is primarily to allow for greater distance between the church’s dumpster enclosure and neighboring 
residential properties, as well as to allow for greater ease of trash pickup for its waste hauler.  
James Bebawy, attorney for the Church, provided additional background regarding the nature of 
the variation.  
At this time, Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment.  
Richard Morton, 27 Lake Ridge Club Drive, provided a history of the Church’s relationship with 
Lake Ridge Club subdivision, stating that while the Church had failed to follow through on some 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 4, 2019 Regular Meeting 

Page 2 of 5 

promises in the past, he supported the petition as he felt it would be an appropriate compromise 
between the needs of the church and the neighboring residents.  
Commissioner Irwin asked if there were any complaints from Lake Ridge Club about the location 
of the dumpster before the church’s expansion. Father Pavlos Fahmy, pastor at St. Mark, said that 
they were located near the wall of the church.  
Commissioner Hoch said that she preferred the church’s approximate proposed location but stated 
that the enclosure should be located closer to the air conditioning units to try and block the view 
of such equipment. 
Commissioner Irwin said that the church had adequate room along the rear wall of their property 
to accommodate the dumpster and enclosures, and did not support the concept of a variation to 
place the dumpster in the front yard. Commissioner Irwin provided pictures of the site showing 
where he felt that the dumpster would and would not be appropriate. The Plan Commission and 
petitioner discussed the various outdoor uses of the property. 
Commissioner Petrich said he felt that a rear location of the dumpster was acceptable and not 
unduly burdensome to the petitioner. Commissioner Petrich said that he felt that there was 
adequate setback between the rear wall and to Pine Tree subdivision to not cause a disturbance to 
the neighboring residents. Father Fahmy said that while there might be enough room, they would 
prefer not to locate the dumpster in this area due to their hosting larger events in the summer in 
the rear area.  
Commissioner Broline asked where the main entrances to the church were, which were identified 
by the petitioner.  
Commissioner Praxmarer asked if the northwest corner would be an appropriate location of the 
dumpster. Mr. Walter said that this was the approximate area where the dumpster was located 
when staff first received a complaint on the matter.  
Commissioner Stratis asked if childcare was present on site. Father Fahmy said they were primarily 
dropped off at the circular driveway. Commissioner Stratis asked what the enclosure would be 
made out of if allowed in the front of the property. Mr. Walter said that either a matching masonry 
or natural stone would be the recommended material. Commissioner Stratis identified an area near 
but not adjacent to the rear wall, and asked if there was a need to grant a variation in this area. Mr. 
Walter said that this location would not need a variation in the identified area, but the proposed 
location was so far from this space that staff felt compelled to provide a public hearing on the 
matter. 
Chairman Trzupek said that there was not a defined hardship for the church or vendor in assessing 
the variation, but the proposed area would likely be a more desirable area in terms of protecting 
neighboring residents.  
Commissioner Irwin said that the Plan Commission would regret permitting the trash enclosure in 
the front yard. Commissioner Irwin suggested that the dumpster and enclosure be placed in front 
of the air conditioning unit as suggested by Commissioner Hoch. This idea was supported by the 
Plan Commission.  
Commissioner Hoch asked if the church was missing landscaping. Mr. Walter said that the Village 
had to complete some projects on behalf of the church by pulling their bond.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 4, 2019 Regular Meeting 

Page 3 of 5 

At 7:55pm, a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Hoch to close the public hearing.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  7 – Stratis, Hoch, Broline, Petrich, Irwin, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
recommend that the Board of Trustees adopt the Findings of Fact and approve a request for a 
variation for a dumpster and trash enclosure in the front yard of a property in lieu of the required 
rear wall location, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The trash enclosure shall be located immediately adjacent to the east of the yellow-notated 
area on the map and as far south as is practical on an engineering basis to the front wall of 
the church directly north of the air-conditioning units.  

2. The trash enclosure shall be surrounded on the south, west, and east sides by year-round 
landscaping no shorter than the enclosure’s walls. 

3. The trash enclosure shall be made of a material matching that of the church’s structure. 
4. The trash enclosure shall have a pedestrian gate and the primary doors shall remain closed 

except for when refuse is collected by a waste hauler. 
5. The dumpster shall be emptied on a weekly basis.  
6. Refuse shall be prohibited to be left outside of the enclosure.  
7. The existing dumpster shall be placed within 50 feet of the rear wall of the building until 

the enclosure is completed in its required location.  
8. The on-site structure housing snow and ice removal material shall be demolished.  

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  6 – Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, Irwin, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0. 

Z-26-2018: Zoning Ordinance Amendments; Text Amendments and Findings of Fact; 
continued from November 19, 2018, January 21, 2019, and February 18, 2019 
As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Walter summarized the staff report that was based on the 
direction provided by the Plan Commission. 
At this time, Chairman Trzupek asked for public comment. 
Mark Thoma, 7515 Drew, said that while there were some good ideas proposed by staff, the 
original reading of the ordinance should be adhered to, as he felt that there was not a need to move 
forward with an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance at this time.  
After some discussion of the staff report, the Plan Commission agreed that no further discussion 
was desired regarding this petition. On behalf of the Plan Commission, Chairman Trzupek asked 
that this item be tabled indefinitely to allow for more case-by-case consideration of accessory 
buildings as they were brought forward.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 4, 2019 Regular Meeting 

Page 4 of 5 

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Petrich to 
indefinitely table Z-26-2018.   
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES: 7 – Hoch, Petrich, Irwin Broline, Praxmarer, Stratis, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 

IV.  CORRESPONDENCE  
V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
S-02-2019: 11650 Bridewell Drive (McNaughton Development); Conditional Sign Approval 
and Sign Variation 
As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Walter summarized the petition as follows: the petitioner 
is McNaughton Development, property owner and developer of the Lakeside Pointe subdivision 
at 11650 Bridewell Drive. The petitioner is seeking conditional approval for four subdivision 
entryway signs as well as a variation to permit four subdivision entryway signs. The location of 
the signs appeared on the petitioner’s PUD plans, which were approved by the Village in 2017, 
but approval of a PUD does not constitute approval of subdivision entryway signs. Section 55.04 
of the Sign Ordinance states the following:  
“Subdivision Entryway Sign(s): A maximum of one sign per entryway may be allowed provided 
each sign shall not exceed 50 square feet in area and four feet in height. The text of all subdivision 
entryway signs shall include the words “Burr Ridge” as for example, “Oak Subdivision of Burr 
Ridge”. The lettering for “Burr Ridge” may be in smaller font but must be legible.” 
The four signs are defined as the area shaded in pink in the petitioner’s materials, and complies 
with the Sign Ordinance in terms of height, size, and location. The smaller “BR” logo sign is not 
considered to be in excess of the Sign Ordinance’s regulations as such signs are permitted to be 
attached to subdivision monuments as shown. In staff’s analysis of the Sign Ordinance and 
Comprehensive Plan, the “BR” logo meets the spirit of the regulations which stipulate that the 
subdivision be identified as being part of the Village in its identity. The remaining elements of the 
petitioner’s submitted elevations (shaded in yellow) are considered subdivision fences and 
entryway monuments and are in compliance with the Village’s Subdivision Ordinance. These 
elements require approval only by the Board of Trustees and are not considered part of this petition.  
Commissioner Broline asked if there were other examples of the Plan Commission granting 
variations for more than one subdivision entryway sign. Mr. Walter said he found at least eight 
examples of variations to permit two signs, but none for more than two.  
All of the Plan Commissioners expressed their support for the concept presented and thanked the 
petitioner for bringing the matter forward.  
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Irwin and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
recommend that the Board of Trustees approve a request for conditional approval and a variation 
to permit four subdivision entryway signs, subject to the proposed site plan.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
March 4, 2019 Regular Meeting 

Page 5 of 5 

AYES:  7 – Irwin, Hoch, Stratis, Broline, Praxmarer, Petrich, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
VII. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
 
March 18, 2019 
 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
cancel the March 18, 2019 Plan Commission meeting.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  7 – Stratis, Hoch, Irwin, Petrich, Broline, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 7-0. 

April 15, 2019 
 
V-06-2019: 7875 Wolf Road (Mihailovic); Variation and Findings of Fact 

 
• Requests a variation from Section VI.D.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a 

front yard setback of 40 feet rather than the permitted 50 feet to accommodate a new single-
family residential home in the R-2A Residential District. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
ADJOURN the meeting at 8:43 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 

Respectfully 
Submitted:   

 

 Evan Walter, Assistant to the Village Administrator  
 



 
Z-02-2019: 16W241 South Frontage Road (Brines); Requests special use approval as per Section 
X.F.2.e of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a health and wellness clinic in the G-I 
General Industrial District. 

HEARING: 
April 15, 2019 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Evan Walter 
Assistant Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER: 
Amy Brines 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Potential Tenant 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: 
The Karilyn Building Joint 
Venture, LLC 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
G-I General Industrial District 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Commercial Uses 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Commercial Buildings 
 
SITE AREA: 
5.25 Acres 
 
SUBDIVISION: 
Hinsdale Industrial Park 
 
AVAILABLE PARKING: 
Approximately 150 Spaces 

 
 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-02-2019:  16W241 South Frontage Road (Brines); Special Use and Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The petitioner is Amy Brines, owner of Bonsai Massage and Bodywork, a therapeutic massage 
therapy clinic. The petitioner is requesting a special use pursuant to Section X.F.2.e of the Burr 
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a health and wellness clinic at 16W241 South Frontage Road, 
Suite 36, in the G-I General Industrial District. The petitioner states that her practice will sublet a 
small room within an existing business, The Relationship Store, and while it will not be a primary 
leaseholder, the use is required to obtain a special use permit to operate. The petitioner states that 
her practice specializes in therapeutic modalities including acupuncture, trigger point, cupping 
therapy, and other chronic pain and illness management techniques. Bonsai would operate by 
appointment only four days per week, 8:00am-7:00pm, with a maximum of 12-15 clients per week. 

Land Use and Site Analysis 
The subject property is located within a large commercial development at 16W241 South Frontage 
Road. The subject property as well as all surrounding property is zoned G-I General Industrial, all 
part of the Hinsdale Industrial Park, and abuts Interstate 55 to the north. Approximately 150 
parking spaces are present at the subject property, all of which comply with the Zoning Ordinance.  

Public Hearing History 
No public hearings have taken place regarding Suite 36 at the subject property.  

Public Comment 
No public comment was received prior to the public hearing. 

Applicable Zoning Ordinance Section(s) 
Section X.F.2.e of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance lists “health and wellness clinic” as a special 
use in the G-I General Industrial District.  

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend a special use 
approval for a health and wellness clinic in a G-I General Industrial District at 16W241 South 
Frontage Road, Suite 36, for Bonsai Massage and Bodywork, staff recommends that the special 
use be made subject to the following conditions: 

1. The special use shall be limited to Bonsai Massage and Bodywork in a manner consistent 
with the submitted business plan. 

2. The special use shall be null and void if Ms. Brines no longer operates Bonsai Massage 
and Bodywork at 16W241 South Frontage Road, Suite 36, in which Bonsai Massage and 
Bodywork will sublet space from The Relationship Store.  

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 



Finding of Facts
Bonsai Massage & Bodywork
March 8, 2019

My name is Amy Brines and f am a Licensed Massage Therapist since 2011 .

My business Bonsai Massage & Bodywork, LLC provides therapeutic massage therapy for
clients who are managing chronic pain and illness, recovering from injuries or struggling with
everyday stress.

I specialize in therapeutic modalities including acupressure, trigger point, Cupping therapy,
myofasical technique, Shiatsu and iymphatic drainage technique. I work with clients who have
chronic migraines, auto immune diseases such as MS, Fibromyaiga, Lupus, Rheumatoid
Arthritis or who are in post-cancer treatment.

I often work in conjunction with medical doctors and physical therapists on treatment plans for
clients recovering from joint replacement surgeries or post-surgical, scar tissue repair.

I have also been an active member of the Wiliowbrook Burr Ridge Chamber of Commerce
since June 2018. My husband and I have been residents of the area since November 2011.

The business is by appointment only and I require at least 24-hour notice for all appointment
requests. On average I see 12-15 clients a week, four days a week, with a maximum of 5-6
hours of sessions a day. Business hours are from Sam to 7pm. The business will not be
detrimental to or endanger public health, safety, morals, comfort or general welfare.

The business will be located at the Kaylan Building at 241 S. Frontage Rd., Suite 36, occupying
one room, approximately sized 11" x 1 2.6", within The Relationship Store business and will
leave a small carbon footprint.

To the best of my knowledge, it has adequate ingress and egress and the business will not
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding property for
uses permitted in the district.

ewalter
Exhibit A



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: C^\t[ S<^r<^A~fc^^ &^ , <5^C 5(tflN #

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: A^n^j p>r/^3
;orrespondence(All fcorrespondence will be directed. to the Petitioner)

PETITIONER'S ADRESS [D? ^5^ <^"- UL^fliot^ bW^ [1^ L^O^<?L"7-

PHONE : ^^"b - - 5?"G? - ^ 4:0 ^

= b&^^^^^^l^^r^&fj^^^<ljcw^
+C£-L'^<JL)^ ^^-tcU/vn^ 'Tc<-rc^ \f^/c4xu-

(J

EMAIL;

PROPERTY OWNER:

OWNER'

\k/c4xu<_ LLc^
TATUS OF PETITIONER: ^X-A^-l

S ADDRESS: ^}4 SO \P ^r^f ^ ^CJU^^ Stu^ SSgoNE: '^3 -^55 - BOO o
^Q^mcAA/h /L- ^00; S

PROPERTY INFORMATION

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE:

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS:

EXISTING ZONING:

SUBDIVISION:

A CURRENT E*IAT OF SURVEY WITH LEGAL DESCRIPTION MUST BE ATTACHED

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT, OR VARIATION(S)

INCI

Special Use Re zoning

EENG A REPERSNCE T1—HE AFPROPRIATy ' ' UINANCE SECTION(S) A|—HEGULATION (S)

Text Amendment Variation(s)

Please Provide Written Description of Request - Attach Extra Pages If Necessary

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best

of my knowledge. I understand the information contained in this petition will be used
in preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held
responsible for any costs made necessary by an error in this petition.

Petitioner's Signature Date Petition is Filed



2019 OFFICERS
AND BOARD

OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT
Brad Kmetz

itz Financial Group

WE PRESIDENT
Mike Quinn

Republic Bank

WILLOWBROOK/BURR RIDGE
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

8300 South Madison Street Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Tel 630.654.0909 Fax 630.654.0922

www.wbbrchamber.org

SECRETARY
KyleWetzel

armers Insurance

TREASURER
Mia Verc

lonarch Financial
Group

OARD MEMBERS:
John Adoif

)!f Funeral Home &
nation Services, Ltd,

Glen Batson
atson Chiropractic

lichelle D'Andrea
wne Plaza Chicago
SW-Burr Ridge

Diane Konicek
Unique Balloon

Decorating

Denise Marchetti
Mutual of Omaha

Dave Ricordati
County Line
Properties

Mike Schultz
TurtieWax, Inc.

Michael Simmons
iullseye Cleaning

Service, Inc.

Cathie Stuart
Events by Cathie

March 4, 20ig

Evan Walter

Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Rd

Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Dear Evan Walter,

Amy Brines^ has been in good standing with the Willowbrook Burr Ridge Chamber of
Commerce since June of 2018.

She is moving her location to the Relationship Store is at 241 S Frontage Road, Burr

Ridge, IL 60527

Her business brings valuable services to the community.

Sincerely,

Cindy Gorney

Chamber Administrator
Willowbrook Burr Ridge Chamber of Commerce

Deb Jackson
:erling Engineering



Client and Business References

Dr. Sandeep Khosla, MD
9289 Falling Waters Dr. E.
Burr Ridge, IL
Phone:(630)251-2041
email: khos@sinai.org

Carissa Hunter
Marketing Representative
ServPro LaGrange/Burr Ridge/Hinsdale
Phone: 630-460-4747
Email: carissa@servDrohinsdale.com

Valerie Henry
Account Executive
Athletico Burr Ridge
Phone: 630-809-8341
EmailL valerLe.henTy@athletico.com



tate of SlUnois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation
EXPIRES:

12/31/2020
ThapNior^ fkm, orctMpontton whnw mnr *ppwn on thto CTrtlBnrt ha* conrllad wtft
tha pwltinn* of Urn (Hlnor* Statute* amWtrrulw •ixl royiUttnit* and I* heraby wthoriad
to •nme in Un •cthfNy «• tndtcrtm) lmk»»!

LICENSED MASSAGE THERAPIST

AMY K BRINES
10083RDST
WILLOWBROOK, »L 60527-6134

BRYAN A. SCHNEIDER
/'""" ~ " " SECflCTARV

Tha trftlcfa) tatua <rfthla lloerwe can bn VBrftiad at www.ldtsf.com

Cut on Dotted Uno

For future reference, IDFPR is now providing each person/business
a unique identification number, 'Access ID', which may be used in
lieu of a social security number, date of birth or FEfN number when
contacting the tDFPR. Your Access ID is: 3632766

LICENSE NO.

227.013140
Department of Financial and Prof—afonl Rnguhtion

Dhrlalon of ProfoMlonal Regulatfon

LICENSED MASSAGE THERAPIST

AMYKBR1NES

EXPIRES:

12/31/2020
/^ari^U^-^

BRYAN A. SCHNEIDEFt

SECRETARY
JESSICA BAER
DIRECTOR

The pffjctal status st this lfcan«e can be vcrlfisd at www.ldtpr.com

^Cut on Dotted Une



Certificate of Insurance

OCCURRENCE COVERAGE

ABMP In-Dues Liability Program

ABMP MAILING ADDRESS:

Associated Bodywork & Massage Professionals
25188 Genesee Trail Road
Suite 200
Golden, CO 80401

POLICY #: AFI-ABMP-18

MASTER POLICY HOLDER

Allied Professionals Insurance RPG

AGENT/BROKER

Allied Professionals Insurance Services

ISSUED BY:

Allied Professionals Insurance Company, A
Risk Retention Group, Inc.

LIABILITY LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

ANNUAL AGGREGATE ............................................... $6,000,000

PER OCCURRENCE LIMIT .......................................... $2,000,000

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP.................................................. Included

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY........................................ Included

GENERAL LD^BILITy............................................... Included

FIRE LIABILITY LIMIT ............................................. $100,000

To verify information, contact ABMP. Tel: 303-674-8478 Fax:303-674-0859

This Policy is issued by your risk retention group. Your risk retention group may not be subject to all of the insurance laws and
regulations of your State. State insurance insolvency guaranty funds are not available for your risk retention group. Coverage is
afforded to person(s) named herein as Named Insureds. according to the terms and conditions of the Policy to which this Certificate
refers, subject to limitation by any applicable state licensing laws. No other rights or conditions, except as specifically stated
herein, are granted or inferred.

COVERAGES
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICY OF INSURANCE USTED ABOVE HAS BEEN ISSUED TO
THE INSURED NAMED BELOW, THE INSURED ACTIVE DATE LISTED BELOW APPLIES ONLY TO
ELEMENTS OF COVERAGE CONTINUOUSLY IN PLACE SINCE THE INCEPTION OF THE NAMED
INSURED'S POLICY. CHANGES TO COVERAGE ARE EFFECTIVE RETROACTTVELY ONLY TO THE
DATE THE CHANGE WAS MADE. REPORT IN WRITING WITHIN 48 HOURS ANY & ALL CLAIMS, OR
INCIDENTS THAT YOUBELIEVE MAY RESULT IN A CLAIM, EVEN ff GROUNDLESS.

This Certificate, along with fttc Policy to which It refers, Is valid evidence of coverage extended to the
Certificate Holder listed below.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

(Active Registered Members are on file with the ABMP Membership Director.)

Member/Named Insured: Amy Brines

Membership LD. #: 917182

Member/Policy Term Active: Sep-01-2018

Member/PoUcy Term Expires: Aug-31-2019

Total Member Cost: $ 199 (ABMP Membership, including
Member Liability Coverage)

pt^^:
Authorized Representative
CANCELLATION: Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before die
expiration date thereof, the issuing company will endeavor to mail 10 days written notice for
noa-payment or 90 days written notice for any other reason to the certificate holder named

above, but failure to mail such notice sLall impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the
company, its agents or representatives.

ADDITIONAL INSURED: (with inception date)

Coverage is extended subject to all terms and conditions of the Policy.



VILLAGE OF

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE
7660 County Line Rd. - Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630)654-8181-Fax(630) 654-8269" www.burr-ridge.gov

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

J. Douglas Pollock
Village Administrator

March 19,2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing to consider a
request by Amy Brines for a special use as per Section X.F.2.e of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to permit a health and wellness clinic in the G-I General Industrial District.

The petition number and property address is Z-02-2019: 16W241 South Frontase Road
and the Permanent Real Estate Index Number is 09-35-203-001.

A public hearmg to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, April 15,2019

Time: 7:00 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Petition information is on file and available for public review online or in person at
the Burr Ridge Village Hall. To request additional information, please contact:

Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator
(630) 654-8181 ext. 2010
ewalter^burr-ridge.gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an
opportunity to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will
be reviewed by the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the
Village Hall on or before the Wednesday preceding the public hearing.





VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION AND

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request.

Street Address of Subject Property;

Property Owner or Petitioner:

0^4 f S. 7^-on'fc'y^ ^J ^ ^^^ -B^

^ B>rcnQ3
(Print Name)

(Sfgnaiurc)



 
V-04-2019: 7875 Wolf Road (Mihailovic); Requests a variation from Section VI.D.7 of the Burr 
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a front yard setback of 40 feet rather than the permitted 50 feet 
to accommodate a new single-family residential home in the R-2A Residential District. 

HEARING: 
April 15, 2019 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Evan Walter 
Asst. to the Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER: 
Ziv Mihailovic 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Property Owner 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
R-2A Residential  
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Single-Family 
Residential 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Vacant Single-Family Residential 
 
SITE AREA: 
1.09 Acres  
 
SUBDIVISION: 
None 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-04-2019:  7875 Wolf Road (Mihailovic); Variation and Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 3 

 
The petitioner is Ziv Mihailovic, property owner of 7875 Wolf Road. The petitioner requests a 
variation from Section VI.D.7 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit a front yard principal building 
setback of 40 feet rather than the permitted 50 feet to accommodate a new single-family residential 
building. The petitioner is attempting to construct a new single-family home on a vacant property, 
of which a portion would encroach into the floodplain. The subject property is located adjacent to 
Flagg Creek and is primarily located in a designated floodplain. The proposed location of the 
single-family home and all grading which encroaches the floodplain would require additional 
compensatory storage outside of the floodplain per Metropolitan Water Reclamation District 
(MWRD) guidelines, which 
represents a small portion of the 
western side of the property. 
While the Village does not 
control regulatory authority of 
the floodplain, the Village does 
not permit single-family homes 
to be built within a floodplain or 
riparian buffer without a Special 
Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) or 
regular WMO permit review 
through the MWRD. The 
petitioner has provided site plans 
which show the proposed 
locations of the home under 
normal zoning as well as if a 
variation were approved. The 
proposed home in both site plans 
would be a 3,500-square foot, ranch-style home, well below the permitted amount of square 
footage that is permitted on the property per the Village’s floor area ratio requirements. The homes 
on either side of the subject property are setback approximately 55’ from their respective property 
lines, with the property to the north being located in unincorporated Cook County.  

Land Use and Site Analysis 
The subject property is zoned R-2A Residential and is bounded by either other R-2A Residential 
properties or other residential uses in unincorporated Cook County. Flagg Creek is located directly 
east of the property. Staff has included detailed floodplain boundary maps in Exhibit A, which 
show the majority of the property being categorized as being under the jurisdiction of a Regulatory 
Floodway and Special Flood Hazard Area (or, “A” zone), while the rear of the home under standard 
zoning is proposed to be located in a lesser floodway (an “X” zone). The location of the proposed 
home under standard zoning would not require the property owner to complete the purchase of 
flood insurance under federal law but would be required to go through the aforementioned 
permitting process under the MWRD.  

Public Hearing History 
The subject property and several other nearby parcels were re-zoned upon annexation from R-1 to 
R-2A Residential in 2006. No other public hearings have been held regarding this parcel.  

Public Comment 
No public comment was received regarding this petition. 

79th STREET 



Staff Report and Summary 
V-04-2019:  7875 Wolf Road (Mihailovic); Variation and Findings of Fact 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Applicable Zoning Ordinance Section(s) 
Section VI.D.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance defines the front yard setback for a principal 
single-family residential building in the R-2A Residential District as 50 feet.  

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval of a 
variation to reduce the front yard setback to 40’, staff recommends it be done in accordance with 
the petitioner’s proposed site plan reflecting a 40’ front yard setback and with the condition that 
no impervious surfaces be constructed in the rear yard of the property within the floodplain.  

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 



15
.0

0'
15

.0
0'

50.00'

50.00'

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

FEBRUARY 4, 2019  SK-1

JP  Architects, Ltd.

Influence how people Live, Work and Learn

D
W

G
U

EST BATH

G
U

EST SU
ITE

BATH
 #3

G
R

EAT R
O

O
M

BED
 #4

BED
 #3

W
IC

W
IC

SITTIN
G

AR
EA

KITC
H

EN

FO
YER

D
IN

IN
G

C
O

VER
ED

 PO
R

C
H

U
N

C
O

VER
ED

 PO
R

C
H

M
 BED

R
O

O
M

W
IC

M
 BATH

W
IC

DOUBLE
OVEN

R
EF

PAN

PR

U
P

D
N

M
U

D
 /

LAU
N

D
R

Y

D
W

2 C
AR

G
AR

AG
E

1 C
AR

G
AR

AG
E

B
O

TTLE
 B

A
R

625.1
FLAT LINE

625.1
FLAT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1257-R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHIRLPOOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC

ewalter
Exhibit A



15
.0

0'
15

.0
0'

40.00'

40.00'

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

FEBRUARY 4, 2019  SK-2

JP  Architects, Ltd.

Influence how people Live, Work and Learn

D
W

G
U

EST BATH

G
U

EST SU
ITE

BATH
 #3

G
R

EAT R
O

O
M

BED
 #4

BED
 #3

W
IC

W
IC

SITTIN
G

AR
EA

KITC
H

EN

FO
YER

D
IN

IN
G

C
O

VER
ED

 PO
R

C
H

U
N

C
O

VER
ED

 PO
R

C
H

M
 BED

R
O

O
M

W
IC

M
 BATH

W
IC

DOUBLE

OVEN

R
EF

PAN

PR

U
P

D
N

M
U

D
 /

LAU
N

D
R

Y

D
W

2 C
AR

G
AR

AG
E

1 C
AR

G
AR

AG
E

B
O

TTLE
 B

A
R

625.1
FLAT LINE

625.1
FLAT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1257-R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARIPOSA 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHIRLPOOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRYLIC



I 5
5

IL
 8

3

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 S
T

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E 

R
D

91ST ST

EL
M

 S
T

83RD ST

87TH ST

79TH ST

57TH ST

PLAINFIELD RD

97TH ST

60TH ST

PA
R

K 
AV

AD
AM

S 
S

T

G
R

AN
T 

ST

81ST ST

DEVON DR

D
R

EW
 A

V

68TH ST

75TH ST

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 S
T

FRONTAGE RD

89TH ST

67TH PL

JO
LIET RD

JA
C

KS
O

N
 S

T

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

SH
O

R
E 

D
R

VI
N

E 
ST

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 R
D

77TH ST

HILLSIDE LN

SK
YL

IN
E

 D
R

O
A

K 
S

T

COMMERCE ST

H
AM

IL
TO

N
 A

V

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

9TH ST

FIELDSTONE DR

71ST ST

O
N

EI
LL

 D
R

SOPER RD

LAKE DR

55TH ST

WATERFORD DR

90TH ST

74TH ST

82ND ST

63RD ST

EL
M

 A
V

IV
Y 

LN

R
O

YA
L 

D
R

94TH ST

BO
N

N
IE

 B
R

AE
 L

N

W
ED

G
E

W
O

O
D

 D
R

VI
LL

AG
E

 R
D

M
ah

on
ey

 D
r

G
ID

D
IN

G
S

 A
V

MOCKINGBIRD LN

PA
LI

S
AD

ES
 R

D

58TH ST

60TH PL

93RD PL

MIDWAY DR

HILL RD

HARVESTER DR

80TH ST

W
AL

R
ED

O
N

 A
V

HI
G

H 
G

RO
VE

 B
LV

D

RO
DG

ERS ST

95TH PL

62ND ST

69TH ST

D
O

LF
O

R
 C

V

C
LY

N
D

ER
VE

N
 R

D

SOMERSET RD

M
O

N
R

O
E

 S
T

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
R

FA
LL

IN
G

W
AT

E
R

 D
R

 E

EXECUTIVE DR

TH
U

R
LO

W
 S

T

D
EE

R
 P

AT
H

 T
R

L

56TH ST

C
H

IL
D

S 
AV

H
EA

TH
ER

 D
R

FERN ST

ASHTON DR

59TH ST

TI
MBE

RLA
KE 

DR

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

EL
E

AN
O

R
 P

L

KIRKWOOD COVE

CENTRAL AV

LI
LA

C
 L

N

94TH PL

LA
K

E 
R

ID
G

E 
D

R

KRAML DR

58th Pl

RIDGEMOOR DR

M
E

AD
O

W
B

R
O

O
K 

D
R

61ST PL

C
IR

C
LE

 A
V

C
AS

C
A

D
E 

C
IR

W
IL

LO
W

 W
AY

72ND ST

73RD ST

AL
LI

SO
N

 C
T

BR
O

O
KB

A
N

K 
R

D

SUNRISE AV

68TH PL

VETERANS BLVD

R
ID

G
EP

O
IN

TE
 D

R

LAN
E

 C
T

PACIFIC CT

58TH PL

PL
A

ZA
 C

T

VALLEY VIEW DR

W
IN

G
AT

E 
R

D

CHANTICLEER DR

CHARLESTON RD

SU
N

SE
T 

R
D

FO
R

ES
T 

ED
G

E 
D

R

C
H

AU
C

ER
 R

D

73RD CT

BR
IA

R
 R

D

SHORE CT

HIDDEN LAKE DR

H
am

ilt
on

 A
v

NORRIS DR
JE

A
N

S 
R

D

CAMELOT DR

JO
H

N
S

TO
N

 R
D

64TH ST

NIELSON LN

G
LE

N
M

O
R

A 
LN

LAKEVIEW LN

80TH PL

GODAIR CIR

O
A

K 
R

ID
G

E 
D

R
 W

AI
N

TR
EE

 L
N

KA
TH

R
YN

 C
T

H
YA

C
IN

TH
 D

R

CHAUCER CT

ROGERS CT

W
ES

LE
Y 

R
D

JA
M

IE
 L

N

EC
H

O
 L

N

TODOR CT

TAMERTON PKWY

MARTIN DR

G
ar

fie
ld

 A
v

W
ED

G
EW

O
O

D
 LN

LEONARD LN

THERESE CT

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
 S

T

O
A

K 
R

ID
G

E 
D

R
 E

C
AM

BR
ID

G
E

 R
D

ELM CT

R
AL

E
IG

H
 R

D

TURNBERRY D
R

CIRCLE RIDGE DR

TR
EM

O
N

T 
R

D

BURR RIDGE CLUB DR

MORGAN CT

M
E

AD
O

W
 L

N

PARKVIEW PL

PO
LO

 R
ID

G
E 

C
T

WILLOWBROOK CENTRE PKWY

BO
D

IN
 ST

C
LA

R
EN

D
O

N
 H

IL
LS

 R
D

PROVENCAL DR

SHILOH CT

GRANT CT

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
C

T

STRATFORD LN

WESTMINSTER DR

LAKEWOOD CIR

MEADOW CT

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T

N
O

R
M

AN
D

EE
 C

T
W

at
er

vi
ew

 C
t

KE
LL

ER
 D

R

FA
R

S
 C

O
VE

ANDREW CT

SHENANDOAH CT

ROCKWELL CT

GARFIELD RDG

WOODGATE DR

OLD SURREY RD

PAMELA CIR

W
IN

D
S

O
R

 C
T

SHEPHARD LN

W
O

O
D

M
ER

E 
D

R

BR
ETO

N
 LAKE

S D
R

C
ar

rin
gt

on
 C

ir

HEATHROW CT

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

 L
N

O
A

KH
IL

L 
C

T

KINGSWOOD CT

CONWAY CT

M
AL

LO
RY

 C
T

INTERNATIO
NAL ST

MARYBETH CT

CHERRYWOOD LN

CAMBRIDGE DR

HERITAGE DR

CLUBSIDE CT

PEPPER MILL CT

BRID
GET C

T

RIDGE FARM RD

C
la

re
nd

on
 H

ills
 R

d

Old Oak Ct

CHESTNUT HILLS CIR

FA
W

N 
CT

MEADOWBROOK LN

Honey Suckle Rose St

W
AT

ER
FO

R
D

 C
T

LA
U

R
A 

LE
E 

LN

Highland Ct

KI
N

G
ER

Y 
Q

U
AR

TE
R

H
EA

TH
ER

 C
T

REGENT CT

TORI CT

SU
TT

O
N

 P
L

BRIARWOOD DR

HUNTER CT

CREEKSIDE CT

BRIDLE CT

C
laym

ore R
d

COUNTRYSIDE CT

D
EV

O
N

 R
ID

G
E 

D
R

M
A

LI
B

U
 C

T

LA
KE R

ID
GE C

T

KERI LN

KI
M

BE
R

LY
 C

T

C
AI

TL
IN

 C
T

AS
TO

N
Y 

C
T

JA
C

KP
IN

E
S 

LN

SO
M

ERSET CT

Circ
le 

Av

COTTONWOOD CT

BERKSHIRE CT

59TH ST

87TH ST

G
R

AN
T 

ST

TH
U

R
LO

W
 S

T

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

VI
N

E 
ST

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

56TH ST

PA
LI

S
AD

ES
 R

D

CIRCLE AV

FRONTAGE RD

W
IL

LI
AM

 D
R

D
R

EW
 A

V

MONROE ST

PA
R

K 
AV

79TH ST

TH
U

R
LO

W
 S

T

63RD ST

79TH
 S

T

Honey Suckle Rose St

G
R

AN
T 

ST

PA
R

K 
AV

SU
TT

O
N

 P
L

G
R

AN
T 

ST

KRAML DR

SU
N

R
IS

E 
AV

IVY LN

PA
R

K 
AV

72ND ST

FRONTAGE RD

D
R

EW
 A

V

I 5
5

BR
O

O
KB

A
N

K 
R

D

H
AM

IL
TO

N
 A

V

57TH ST

EL
M

 S
T

79TH ST

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

83RD ST

58TH ST

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

74TH ST

94TH ST

G
R

AN
T 

ST

81ST ST

89TH ST

VI
N

E 
ST

80TH ST

G
ID

D
IN

G
S

 A
V

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

75TH ST

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

62ND ST

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

O
A

K 
S

T

59TH ST

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 A
V

73RD ST

WO
LF

 R
D

CO
UN

TY
 LI

NE
 R

D

79TH ST

TR
I-S

TA
TE

 TL
W

Y

91ST ST

PLAINFIELD RD

JOLIET RD

ADLAI STEVENSON EXPY

GERMAN CHURCH RD

73RD PL

10TH ST 55TH ST

LA
UR

IE
 LN

75TH ST

87TH ST

PONTIAC DR

WI
LL

OW
 SP

RI
NG

S R
D

FO
RE

ST
 H

ILL
 R

D

TO
ML

IN
 D

R

BRIDEWELL DR

85TH ST

MA
NO

R 
DR

72ND ST

GR
AN

D 
AV

E

11
4T

H 
AV

E

71ST ST

74TH ST

JOHNSTON RD

80TH PL

77TH ST

BURR RIDGE PKWY

70TH PL

WO
OD

LA
ND

 D
R

RAILROAD AVE

FRONTAGE RD

POST RD

54TH ST

TOWER DR

CARRIAGE WAY

BIRCH LN

BU
RR

 O
AK

 LN
RI

DG
EW

OO
D 

DR

OAK KNOLL DR

73RD ST

COCHISE DR

WO
OD

VI
EW

 R
D

MA
PL

E A
VE

KEOKUK RD

HE
SS

 AV
E

CIRCLE DR

BL
AC

KH
AW

K 
DR

CH
AS

EM
OO

R 
DR

OR
CH

AR
D 

ST

SC
EN

IC
 D

R

TA
FT

 R
D

RI
DG

EW
OO

D 
LN

FR
ON

TA
GE

 D
R

HO
WA

RD
 AV

E

WO
OD

SID
E L

N

BL
AC

KH
AW

K 
TR

L

STARK DR

71ST PL

BIE
LB

Y A
VE

GA
RY

WO
OD

 D
R

NU
EP

OR
T D

R

LAWN DR

PARK LN

CR
ES

TV
IEW

 D
R

SURREY LN

84TH PL

AMBRIANCE DR

BU
EG

E L
N

STIRRUP LN

STRATFORD DR

FA
IR

WA
Y D

R

Mc
CL

INT
OC

K D
R

LONGMEADOW LN

FOX LN

DA
NA

 W
AY

OAK LN

VIN
E 

ST

HA
RD

IN
G 

RD

CO
UN

TY
 LI

NE
 LN

CR
EE

KW
OO

D 
DR

PARK PL

ST
EE

PL
ES

ID
E 

DR

AR
IZO

NA
 TR

L

TECUMSEH DR

ARROWHEAD TRL

CLEVELAND RD

ARBOR AVE

BRIARWOOD LN

SHABBONA RD

HI
LL

CR
ES

T D
R

INDEPENDENCE DR

86TH ST

THUNDERBIRD DR

PUBLIC ST

FA
IR

 EL
MS

 AV
E

CHEROKEE DR

DO
RY

 LN

SC
HO

OL
 AV

E

CREST LN

5TH AVE

ORLAK DR

RIDGE LN

TO
ML

IN
 C

IR

OMAHA DR

WOODGLEN LN

GO
LF

VI
EW

 D
R

SHADY LN

OSCEOLA TRL

CRES
CEN

T C
T

GR
EE

NB
RI

AR
 C

T

MAPLE LN

PL
EA

SA
NT

 V
IEW

 R
D

GREGFORD RD

RUCCI CT

OA
K 

GR
OV

E A
VE

PAMELA CIR

CE
NT

RA
L A

VE

LONGWOOD DR

BU
CK

TR
AI

L D
R

LE
E 

CT

85TH PL

FA
IR

EL
MS

 AV
E

OLD MILL LN

WI
LD

FL
OW

ER
 LN

LINDEN LN

WO
OD

LA
ND

 AV
E

CO
MM

ON
W

EA
LT

H 
AV

E

FIE
LD

CR
ES

T A
VE

LINCOLNSHIRE DR
TRENT CT

SHADY LANE DR

PR
ES

CO
TT

 LN

SENECA CT

SOUTH DR

APACHE DR

HI
LL

SD
AL

E R
D

CREST CT

WALNUT CT

INDIAN WOODS DR

INDIAN WOOD LN

CHIPPEWA CT

HAMPTON CT

JOYCE LN

CA
ND

LE
LIG

HT
 D

R

ALGONQUIN DR

CROWN CT

TOWER RD

SH
AG

 BA
RK

 LN

SIO
UX

 TR
L

WOODSIDE CT

11
4T

H 
ST

WAUBENSEE LN

9TH ST

ROSEMERE CT

60TH ST

EASTGATE RD

BRIARWOOD CT

STIRRUP PL

CROWN CIR

84TH PL

ALGONQUIN DR

TR
I-S

TA
TE

 TL
W

Y

GR
AN

D 
AV

E

FR
ON

TA
GE

 R
D

JOLIET RD

FR
ON

TA
GE

 R
D

86TH ST

55TH ST

71ST ST

87TH ST

TR
I-S

TA
TE

 TL
W

Y

CE
NT

RA
L A

VE

FR
ON

TA
GE

 R
D

ADLAI STEVENSON EXPY

WO
LF

 RD

FRONTAGE RD

FRONTAGE RD

697

71
5

708

71
6

67
3

704

672

698

700

69
3

699

710

709

671

71
1

696

701

695

714

670 667

692

703

713

718

705

717

66
6

694

707

691

690

702

68
2

719

706

674

685

72
2

701

693

695

700

69
4

693

67
3

701

70
3

69
7

692

715

695

698

710

67
2

692

695

67
1

697

701

699

71
6

700

696

698

595

629

633

602

628

630

603

608

59
6

597

621

609

605

644

636

607

627

65
4

66
8

624

663

626

623

632

634

625

656

599

64
5

635

615

600

619

598

631

66
2

638

674

622

620

637

610

64
6

641

639

647

642

669

653

640

658

648

643

66
4

613

657

618

671

617

660

655

614

65
2

64
9

65
1

67
5

672

670

650

676

667

661

666

673

689

665

678

673

636

669

66
0 64

5

676

626

67
5

670

66
3

673

64
9

64
3

641

617

631

596

63
5

640

64
0

65
2

663

640

654

67
0

657

64
5

627

66
4

66
3

66
4

623

65
8

608

644 640

63563
6

629

635

675

631

64
1

660

65
1

669

671

65
8

66
4

656

610

64
7

63
8

658

662

673

640

59
5

613

615

625

638

68
9

632

649

63
2

645

636

639

656

651

65
7

63
7

620

64
0

662

64
8

596

63
0

621

KKKKK Base Flood Elevation
Floodway

Flood Zones
500 Year Flood Zone

A

AE

AH

AO

Surface Water0 1,200 2,400600 Feet ¯

Village of Burr Ridge Floodplain Map













VILLAGE OF

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE
7660 County Line Rd. - Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181-Fax (630) 654-8269- www.burr-ridge.gov

Karen J. Thomas

Village Clerk

J. Douglas Pollock
Village Administrator

March 19,2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing to consider a
request by Ziv Mihailovic for a variation from Section VI.D.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to permit a front yard setback of 40 feet rather than the permitted 50 feet to
accommodate a new single-family residential home in the R-2A Residential District. The

petition number and property address is V-04-2019: 7875 Wolf Road and the Permanent
Real Estate Index Number is: 18-29-300-024.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, April 15,2019

Time: 7:00 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Petition mformation is on file and available for public review online or in person at
the Burr Ridge Village Hall. To request additional information, please contact:

Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator
(630) 654-8181 ext. 2010
ewalter(%burr-ridge. gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an
opportunity to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will
be reviewed by the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the
Village Hall on or before the Wednesday preceding the public hearing.







 
Z-05-2019: 6901 Madison Street (Five Seasons); Requests an amendment to Planned Unit 
Development Ordinance #A-834-09-99 to permit an annual, temporary accessory structure 
covering a pool in the rear yard of a health club in the L-I Light Industrial District. 

HEARING: 
April 15, 2019 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Evan Walter 
Assistant Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER: 
Five Seasons Sports Club 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Current Tenant  
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
L-I Light Industrial PUD 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Industrial and 
Commercial Uses 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Health Club 
 
SITE AREA: 
15 Acres 
 
SUBDIVISION: 
High Grove 
 
PARKING: 
~200 Spaces  

 
 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-05-2019: 6901 Madison Street (Five Seasons); PUD Amendment and Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The petitioner is LifeTime Fitness, owner and sole tenant of the property located at 6901 Madison 
Street. The petitioner is requesting an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-
834-09-99 to permit an annual, temporary accessory structure covering a pool in the rear yard of a 
health club in the L-I Light Industrial District. Planned Unit Developments (PUD’s) are considered 
special uses under the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, and thus any major amendments to them 
require a special use approval via a public hearing. The petitioner has stated that they have received 
numerous requests from their members to allow for year-round use of their outdoor pool, which is 
presently uncovered. The structure would be a white, inflatable dome no taller than 33’ in height, 
and be removed during summer months. At this time, the petitioner has provided only a conceptual 
overview of the structure that would cover the pool if the petition were approved, with no specific 
amended site plan or design specifications provided. The petitioner has stated that they have not 
invested in specific plan designs and would only do so unless the special use were approved.  

Land Use and Site Analysis 
The subject property is approximately 15 acres in size and is zoned L-I Light Industrial PUD. The 
subject property is located at the southeast corner of the Madison Street/Plainfield Road 
intersection in the northwestern portion of the Village. Approximately 200 parking spaces are on 
site with a single entrance located along Madison Street.  

Public Hearing History 
The sole public hearing for the subject property was related to the establishment of Five Seasons 
in 1999.  

Public Comment 
Staff received numerous public inquiries on the petition, with the majority of said inquiries 
registering positive support for the petition. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings.  

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 



ewalter
Exhibit A



', iiUtiutAytiCBeuw.lpjUc

N

LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
ICAtEl'^?W .

PLANT LIST

SHAOETRS5
VWMCSWt
MStiamvw:
ACStDumwn-
ACBi'aaiaimr
ACStWfEHUeiH
ABonutumeuiAnuM
nwitUs-ujnhwiuTuiSE'
TOBtEWTOtIE803»CCMM
TU^-tOMOTflT

owuuen nines

MiaAHCHCl'CUHntUT
lent* wau
cenas CAH^D&ai
coitNui.mmwout

VIWRNUNfWNroUUM

waawmwtc

FWHStfiSS
ttnn*
;JTIOP?

JGAUBOBI

txmousinuw

lUQMA-BBlUtmnaMA-
COWtH'BatHIT

WIWKWC9W.
coionusBt.wiartAns
BJOffTMUIA. DQMfACTA

fOtirwMuromjmT
ILB.IWrWCEGtfW^'
mwcnoicw
KBfCHUaUS-
inK^imtPuicBF
SfvwfMtHnovm
trhimoocAthM'HMicodr
VBumuwctjtua
WBU8UIUXIOW
w»u<m**WoiuM

EVEBGUiWSHWfli

fSBOUtt 1 afOUHBCiWBG

muWTlupecuuuM

iUOWMU CCUMAWT
ItCffri.STiUOydltf

*uaaci!A'o(immiuM
aouM'Aimwnmr

COMMON KWE
aOWlfltMAfLE
numwfuwu
lEDajWSEIkWU
umuiMjin^
noeactdNUT
umiMNnfu •
•TOW ?WWAMf Vlffit CUT
BE&UOHOtHQN

aiuuuis mvcsean
KIWtBKM
MHEb<lE3UO
FiWOOADOGWOOn
WUMHman rwviroBi
imoinua
UACnwwmut

HamurmBKt

*U moKaannr
tSHWIGDOSWOOC
atwooorooc
OWHBKI 03TOHB1B
iwwauiH
MtKVWAM fOHVM*
nuErwcaj IMHCE HCUV
oatowahuc
cnucasiKisE
unt£nuncBi»nE*
iWWMCKHBWU
(uwcoat oatAugm
EOBEwona ™mun
JiuovumuM
I^UWmUlH WUBNUM

MNO&HWFQtN

rUUULEWWWEh-UUPW
ffi-HA IWuUB IIOtW

Manumnu
CWUB fcunmn cnui
lyCt.ETHH

riataVtooi | Ootl

HVE SEASONS
SPORTS COUNTSYI
CLUB
BURR ?<3E. KUNOB

^

OVERALL
LANDS CAFE
DEVELOPMENT
PLAN



 

Findings of Facts – Five Seasons Family Sports Club  
 

a) Adding the dome over the 8-lane outdoor pool would allow us to expand our aquatics 
services by having more pool space available all year around.  We currently have a 4-
lane indoor pool that is very busy and near capacity for swim lessons and at times 
general member use.  The dome would allow us to offer our members and guests more 
opportunity for lap swimming, swim lessons, and family swim time, as well as use for 
community events.  
 

b) The dome over the outdoor pool will not be detrimental to, or endanger the public 
health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. 
 
 

c) The dome will not interfere with our operations. It is expected to enhance the 
enjoyment of our members and guests.  The dome is not expected to have any effect on 
the value of the property at or around the dome.  
 
 

d) Use of the dome will not imped the property at or to any surrounding properties.  The 
dome is going over an existing pool that is on our property behind the main building.  
 
 

e) Access to the dome will be from our existing building and or existing parking lot. 
 
 

f) There should be no significant impact on the ingress or egress.  Our street access and 
parking are adequate for use.  
 

g) There are no known objectives to the Official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr 
Ridge.  
 
 

h) To our knowledge this special use request conforms to district regulations. 



www.yeadondomes.com

800-493-2366

Michael Moore

Sales Representative

612.219.8415

mmoore@yeadondomes.com



WE’VE GOT YOU COVERED

• For over 40 years, we’ve manufactured and installed thousands of  state-of-the-art domes 

in 38 states, 10 provinces, 7 countries and 4 continents, and in some of  the most extreme 

climate conditions in the world.

• We specialize in large multi-sport structures, tennis domes and athletic practice facilities.

• Total support, from design and manufacturing to installation and on-going service.



PROJECT CONSULTATION

• We provide a complete range of  engineering and technical support:

• Complete design and specifications and bid support.

• Planning and feasibility studies.

• Construction advice, consultation, stamped construction drawings.

• Permit assistance. Our designs meet and exceed industry standards, 

including the Air Structure Design and Standards Manual, ASI, ASCE, 

CSA, CAN-S109, IBC and NFPA 701.



SPECIFICATION + DESIGN

• At Yeadon, there is no such thing as a “one-size-fits-all” job. We will 

design a dome specific to the needs and geography of  each location.



SPECIFICATION 
+ DESIGN

• Can we, should 

we go wider?



MANUFACTURING

• We use only top-rated vinyl coated polyester fabrics, and dielectrically 

weld 100% of  the structural seams (no sewing).

• New facility in 1st quarter 2019 – the largest of  its kind.

• Capacity to build as many as 40 domes per year.



INSTALL + TAKEDOWN + UP-KEEP = SERVICE

• All construction and takedown is done with experienced in-house teams.

• Service Contracts are the most cost-effective way for our customers to 
keep their domes in top condition and to lock in service-fees and dates.

• Warranty period of  3 years against defects in workmanship and materials, 
fabric warranties of  15- or 20-years (pro-rated), and mechanical heating 
and electrical equipment warranties of  1 year for parts.



HOW IT WORKS



COMPONENTS OF A YEADON DOME

• Anchoring system

• Support cables

• Fabric membrane + insulation system

• Entrances/exits + air locks

• Interior lighting

• Automated mechanical units with 

state-of-the-art sensors and remote monitoring



ANCHORING SYSTEM
• Unlike a brick building that is engineered to 

be “held up” a dome is engineered to be held 

down.

• Airtight, low-cost and easy to install.

• Employs an extruded anodized aluminum 

channel, cast into a concrete beam.

• Provides an airtight and water-resistant seal 

without mechanical penetration of  the fabric.

• Base channel uniformly transfers fabric 

stresses to the grade beam.

• Raised or flush-mount grade beam designs



SUPPORT CABLES

Wide span structures are designed with cable 

reinforcement for added strength.

• We use a radial design steel cable reinforcement 

system to carry aerodynamic and inflation loads from 

the membrane to cable anchors.

• Cables are vinyl coated and corrosion resistant.



MORE USABLE PLAY SPACE

Our unique asymmetrical-end design 

makes for more usable play space. 

• Snow sheds more easily.

• Discourages climbing.

• Requires a smaller overall dome

footprint for regulation field sizes.



FABRIC MEMBRANE

We use only the highest quality heavy-duty, vinyl 

coated, polyester fabrics for maximum life span.

• Flame resistant, high-tensile and -tear strength 

fabrics come in a variety of  colors and fabric 

weights and with a 15-year of  20 year pro-

rated warranty.

• Top coated finishes such as acrylic, PVDF and 

DuPont Tedlar® film which provide maximum 

UV and pollutant protection.

• We dielectrically weld 100% of  the structural 

seams (no sewing).



INSULATION SYSTEMS

Our R-Plus insulation system reduces the energy 

costs associated with air conditioning and heating.

• Glass fiber or foil-faced bubble-wrap insulation 

installed in the liner cavity.

• Ideal for hot and cold climates.

• Yeadon was the first manufacturer to 

effectively insulate a dome.

University of  Texas Longhorns 

insulated and air conditioned 

practice facility



ENTRANCES/EXITS + AIRLOCKS

Revolving doors are built to withstand heavy traffic.

• Reinforced aluminum construction with roller 

bearings and pivots for smooth operation.

• Deadbolt key lock.



ENTRANCES/EXITS + AIRLOCKS

Emergency exits meet all building codes.

• High quality, wide balanced emergency doors that 

are structurally independent of  the dome.

• Each door is equipped with panic hardware with 

options exit light packages.



ENTRANCES/EXITS + AIRLOCKS

Airlock passageways allow for easy access for 

vehicles and pedestrians.

• Airlocks allow dome access for forklifts, Zambonis, 

truck and tractor trailers or large movable fixtures 

such as bleachers.

• Constructed with a rigid metal frame and fitted with 

mechanical or electrically operated roll-up doors.



LIGHTING

Yeadon lighting designs provide the best in 

energy efficient LED systems.

• Reflected light provides the most 

consistent light on the field. No shadows.

• Reflected lights do not create hot spots in 

athletes’ lines of  sight.

• Protective netting options.

• Engineered light layout drawings and 

light-level calculations.



INFLATION + TEMP CONTROL 

• Primary system: Inflation + heating/cooling unit, 

complete with motorized, remote controlled dampers.

• Thermostat controlled temperature.

• Secondary system: Automated in the event of  a 

power failure or low pressure.

• Weatherized generators are often added for additional 

protection.

• Automation: Systems can be monitored from a digital 

device, controlled remotely and integrated with most 

building management systems.



WHAT’S IT COST?



DOME DOLLARS MAKE SENSE
• $9 to $15 sq. ft.

• A typical multi-sport dome is 250’ x 400’ and 

costs $900K - $1.5M.

• With a good stream of rental revenue, a dome 

can pay for itself  in 3-5 years.

• The cement grade beam is provided by others 

and typically costs $200 - $260 a linear foot. 



YEADON PREMIER 
PROJECTS



Presentation College

Aberdeen, SD



Texans Practice Dome

Houston, TX



Concordia College

St. Paul, MN



University of  Minnesota

Minneapolis, MN



University of  Texas

Austin, TX



Hmong Academy

St. Paul, MN



Marquette University

Milwaukee, WI



Arizona State

Tempe, AZ



Sportsplex

Anchorage, AK



University of  Pennsylvania

Philadelphia, PA



THANK YOU





VILLAGE OF

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE
7660 County Line Rd. - Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181-Fax (630) 654-8269- www.burr-ridge.gov

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

J. Douglas Pollock
Village Administrator

March 19, 2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing to consider a
request by Five Seasons for an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-

834-09-99 to permit an annual, temporary accessory structure covering a pool at a health

club in the L-I Light Industrial District. The petition number and property address is Z-05-
2019: 6901 Madison Street and the Permanent Real Estate Index Number is: 09-24-308-
004.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, April 15,2019

Time: 7:00 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Petition information is on file and available for public review online or in person at
the Burr Ridge Village Hall. To request additional information, please contact:

Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator
(630) 654-8181 ext. 2010
ewalterfalburr-ridse.eov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an
opportunity to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will
be reviewed by the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the
Village Hall on or before the Wednesday preceding the public hearing.







 
Z-03-2019: 601 Burr Ridge Parkway (LifeTime Fitness); Requests an amendment to Planned Unit 
Development Ordinance #834-26-00 to permit an addition to an existing commercial building used 
for a health club.   

HEARING: 
April 15, 2019 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Evan Walter 
Assistant Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER: 
LifeTime Fitness 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Property Owner  
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
O-2 Office PUD 
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Mixed-Use 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Health Club 
 
SITE AREA: 
9.64 Acres 
 
SUBDIVISION: 
Burr Ridge Corporate Park 
 
PARKING: 
641 Spaces  

 
 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-03-2019: 601 Burr Ridge Parkway (LifeTime Fitness); PUD Amendment and Findings of Fact 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The petitioner is LifeTime Fitness, owner and sole tenant of the property located at 601 Burr Ridge 
Parkway. The petitioner is requesting an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance 
#834-26-00 to permit an addition to an existing commercial building used for a health club. 
Planned Unit Developments (PUD’s) are considered special uses under the Burr Ridge Zoning 
Ordinance, and thus any major amendments to them require a special use approval via a public 
hearing. The petitioner is attempting to construct an approximately 3,350 square foot addition onto 
their existing building, which will be used to provide an additional fitness option within the health 
club (LifeTime Alpha Training). The addition would be located on the north wall of the existing 
building facing Bridewell Drive and Interstate 55 and would likely not be visible from Burr Ridge 
Parkway. The petitioner has provided site plans along with color elevations of the proposed 
addition, with the new structure proposed to match the existing building’s color and architectural 
style as well as adding additional faux windows along the property.  
The current building on the subject property is approximately 108,000 square feet in gross square 
footage, which would increase to approximately 111,350 if the amendment were granted through 
the additional space. At this time, there are 641 parking spaces on site, with the petitioner required 
to maintain 360 parking spaces on the property (one parking space per 300 square feet as per 
Section XI of the Zoning Ordinance). If the amendment were approved, the petitioner’s parking 
capacity would be reduced by 11 spaces and their minimum parking requirement would be 
increased to 378 parking spaces; therefore, there would be no legal impact on the subject property 
if the amendment were approved.   

Land Use and Site Analysis 
The subject property is approximately 9 ½ acres in size and is zoned O-2 Office PUD. The subject 
property is located directly adjacent to the west of the Village Center and is part of the larger 
downtown Burr Ridge subarea. The Comprehensive Plan calls for mixed-use development such as 
LifeTime.  

Public Hearing History 
In 2000, a special use/PUD was granted to permit the initial development of the subject property 
for its current use.  

Public Comment 
Minimal public inquiry was received on this petition with no objections filed.  

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend an amendment to 
Planned Unit Development Ordinance #834-26-00, staff recommends that the amendment be 
granted subject to the submitted site plans.  

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Petitioner’s Materials 



STATEMENT OF ENCROACHMENTS

A RETAINiNG WALLS ENCROACH WEST OF THE PROPERTY LINE 2.0' TO Z.B

B ; 2.2'x2,2' BRICK COLUMNS & FENCE ARE CENTERED ON PROPERTf LINE

C BUILDING ENCTtOACMESe.fl'i(17.4'llsn"0 ACCESS EASEMEhTT

D; BUILDING ENCROACHES 3.4'xl 1,5' INTO ACCESS EASEMENT

NORTH ARROW / SCALE

18|! ALTA/ACSM Land TiUe Survey

Sumyprspflred Ipa.wn.lBFicB rillh the MJnfmLicn Standand
QsEall RequEwmartiHftu-ALTAJABCMLBndTHl&SuTrtys

(Effactivn FnhFUfljy £3,2011)

This Work Coordinated By:

1700 South Bmadway, Bktg E
Moms. Oklahama 73160

Office: 40S.37a.56<»-Fax; '(05.703.1851

Toll Free: 888.457.7878

Rs 375.00
A=34-01'34"

L=222.70(R)&(M)
CHB=S33-15'48"£

CHD=219.44N00'00'34"£

77.70'(R)&(M]Approved CDS Sun/eyor PROJECT ADDRESS

-s^^""• ;^'^L DR'V£
601 Burr Ridge Parkway

Burr Ridge, Illinois

Project Name:

UFE TIME FITNESS-5
CDS Project Number:

14-06-15262

frpm End wrilTiffl la ^ B land BdnrayDT Haerwfld in Ow HUto phacartv

ewalter
Exhibit A



PIN: 18'30"300-038-0000
OPUS NORTH CORPORATION09^^rB^S

7 HSTATEMENT OF ENCROACHMENTS ]

°^,^^2^^ss '<Q^
A RETAINING WALLS ENCROACH WEST OF THE PROPERTY UNE2.0'TO2.5'

8 ..' 2.21t2.2' BRICK COLUMNS & FENCE ARE CENTERED OM PROPERTY LINE

C. BUILDING ENCROACHES 6.6W7.4' IMTO ACCESS EASEMEm-

D . BUILDING ENCROACHES 3,41x11,51 IMTO ACCESS EASEMENT

°S§1

NORTH ARROW / SCALE

^̂
s<?v

N54-06'58"

1Z.S3'(R)&(M)

18|| ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey

This Work Coordinated By

1700 South Broadmay, Bldg E
Moore, Oklahoma 73180

Office: ^05.378.5800- Fax: 405.T03.18S1

Toll Free; 888.457.7878

R=375.00
A=34'01 '34"

L=222.70(R)&(M)
CHB=S.i3'15'48"E

CHG=219.44NO 0-00'3 4"E

77.70'(R)&(M)Approved CDS Surveyor PROJECT ADDRESS
8f?ID^
"' r;i'^LD/?^

601 Burr Ridge Parkway
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Project Name:

LIFE TIME FITNESS - 5XCEL
Consultants CDS Project Number:

14-06-15262



PAVING LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT
4" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - (

ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN fiRE TO BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWiSE NOTED.
ALL PROPOSED ON-S!TE STRIPING SHALL BE PAINTED WHITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE FACE OF BUiLDING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
ALL CURB SHALL BE BS.12 UNLESS OTMERWiSE NOTED,

THiCKENED-EDGE CURB. SEE DETAIL SHEET C6.0.

PROPOSED BUILDING
EXPANSION 3,362 SF

GRAPHIC SCALE

ĈL
LU
I-

co

•z.

0
co
z
<
CL
x
LU
<
a.

<
Q
h-
LU

T
!<
LLJ
s
1_

LU
LL.

_J

scS
CO

UJ
u
Q
a:
a
QC
3
co

>h
DRAWING HO.

C3.0
N:\2019\19013\OrawingsViCAD\LD\S04lSheet Files\C3.0 LAY1S013.dwg 1/24/2019



EIFSCORNICE

T3'p'ul!Rr<'

.A6E>ITi3.NPiiWET

••- FIELD BRICK

FIELD BRICK

•••• EXTERIOR GLAZING

NATURAL LIMESTONE

FIELD BRICK EIFSCORNICE

WET ^

EirSCCHNItiE

MATURAL LIMESTONE
1S1 FLOOR ^~

EXTERIOR GLAZING

TO PAFUFE1 ^,

iDDITION PAHAHeT ^

— ;;:ELO BFICK

—riELD BRICK

..- EXTERIOR Gl.AZING

IATURAL LIMESTONE

1ST FLOOR A;

• EKTERIOR ELEVATION - ALPHA EAST
.-• 3/32-=1'-0-

, EXTERIOR ELEVATION - ALPHA NORTH
./ 3/32" =1'-0-

.EKTERIOR ELEVATION-ALPHA WEST
' 3/32"=1'-0"

.', EXISTING ECTERIOR ELEVATION-ALPHA WEST
.' 3/32-=T-0"

\^

h4
fe"t—T~f

^t"o-<

!b-LM-<

'̂^4
¥*

^t-W.'l-j

^4-K]-^

s^+*'-'-^

!^..V.

T FLOOR

tr

''i EXISTING EXTERIOR ELEVATION - ALPHA NORTH
1- ^ 3/32" =r.o"

rr^n

/Tv

EXISTING BUILDING
L:rz:j

'., 1 ST FLOOR ENLARGED ALPHA PLAN
\ ' 3/3E-=1'-0"

', KEY PLAN - ALPHA ADDITION
.' 1"=4B'-0"

LIFETIME
HEALTHY WAY OF UFE

VS CORFC.UIE PL»:E CHmHUSEN. W 55

LIFETIME
ARCHFTECTUHE | DESIGN-

PROJECT INFORM

LU
<^
Q
CC
ec
ec
=)
CD

"z uJ
i-

CO D:
C/) LU
LU D-
DCQ
da:
QQ:
<t=-
b-U
Q:UJ
LLJ -3
cod
2?
— Q-

DRAWING LOG
REV ! GATE iCESCHIPTION

BY KOTFT1NG TNS IUTERUt. THE
nECIPIECTlsmoWLEOGES *ND
AGREES THAT TKE IHFORMAllON

OTHERWISE THANSUTIEOIU W/
HtYWmUUITNEEXttlESS
imfTTEKKlNSEflTOF LIFETIME.
INC OfllTSSLCSICMniES
Wl 1HIS UHTERIU. *ND
INFuniUTONnEMHINSTMESCLE
PUPERTf OF LI UIDLTBESERl'ES
THE RlRhTTTO REQUIRE FTS RFTURN
AT ANf TIME TWnECIPIENT
WFEES TO CEFENOiKH imEMIIRf

JIREW.CUTC'FTHE
UNIUTHOBKED 1BF OR
HSCLOSUFE OF Wl IHKHimiOH

PROFESSIONAL OF RECORD

wnspnnwiED BYMECRUINB
kft DIRECT SL'PERViSUN AND
TWTHMADJLYREGCTERE)
<ncHHECTUN[t:mi';:uwsor

A1
REVIEW



TOPOGRAPHfC SURVEY
OF BASIS OF BEARINGS

LIFE TIME - BURR RIDGE EXPANSION,
BURR RfDGE, fLUNOIS

PART OF THE WEST HALF OF THE NORTHWST OUARTER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38
NORTH. RflNSE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN. IN COOK COUNH', ILLINOIS

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS 15 THE STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM (SPCS) NAD 83 (2011) ZONE
1201 (ILLINOIS EAST) WITH PROJECT ORIGIN AT
LATITUDE 41-45-16 62950 N
LONGITUOE 87-5^51.31130 W
ELLIPSOIDAL HEIGHT: 5SB G37 SFT
GROUND SCALE FACTOR 1.00110381461
ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE ON THE GROUND

GRAPHIC SCALE

VICINIF^MAP
NOT TO SCALE

BENCHMARK

SOURCE

BENCHMAfUO ESTABLISH VIA TRJMBLE VRS HeTWORK DATUM IS IW/0?.

STATION OESIGHA7ION SBM tl
ESTABLISHED BV: V3
DATE: 01.17-1 S

H-EVATTOM: TOC.C7 (MEASURED)
QWUU; HAVDSS
OE3CRIPHON: SOUTHWEST ARROW ON FIRE HfDWMT HSW
NORTHWEST COftNEH OF 'UFE TIME ATHLETIC- BUILDIWO.

STATION OESIGhWTION: SBM fl
ESTABLISHED BY; V3
SOURCE; Of.17-0

EtSWTION: TOO.Sa iMEASUflED)
DATUM: NAVOBfl
DESCfUPTjON: NORmWEST ARROW ON FIRE HYDRWT NEAR HOKMWSr
CCWWR OF UFE TIME FfmSSS BUILDING.

THE EI.EVATTON9 ABOVE WERE KNOWN TO BE /ICGURATE AT TOE TIME
THEf WERE ESrABUSHEB. V3 DOES NOT CERTIFY TO THE ACCUMCY
THEREAFTER. NOR ASSUMES HEgPONSIBlLmf FOR TVS MISUSE OR
MiS-INTERpRETATlON OF THE INFORMATION SHOWN H£H£ON.

(T IS AEWfSeo THAT *U- OF THE ABOVE H-EUWONS BE CHECKEO
BETWEEN EACH OWER WO VERIFY A MINIMUM OF S SURROLINOiNO
LmLfTY RIM ELeVATIONS WO MY WJWEHT BUlLOfNS FINISHED FLOOR
OR TOP OF FOUNCWT10N EUsVATONS SHOWN HEREON PRIOR TO USE OR
COMMENCEJUENTOF ANY CCWSTRUCTIO'N OR OTHER WORK

LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
GENERAL NOTES

COMPARE ALL POINTS IN FIELD PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION AND REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO SURVEYOR AT ONCE.

FOR BUILDING RESTRICTIONS AS ESTABLISHED BY LOCAL ORDINANCES NOT SHOWN
HEREON, CONSULTYOUR LOCAL MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES.

00 NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM THIS MAP.

CALL J.U.U.E AT 1.800-BS2-01Z3 FOR FIELD LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING OR CONSTRUCTION.

UTILITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON BASED ON VISIBLE FIELD VERIFIED
STRUCTURES.

THE OWNER SHOULD COMPARE THE DESCRIPTION ON THIS MAP, IF AW EXISTS,
WITH HIS, OR HER DEED ABSTRACT, OR TITLE POLICY AND NOTIR' SURVEYOR OF
ANY DIFFER EN CES.

THIS MAP DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A BOUNDARY OF SURVEY

UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD LOCATED
STRUCTURES IN COORDINATION WITH A FIELD UTILITY LOCATE PERFORMED BY V3
ANO ATIAS INFORMATION PROVIDED BY UTILITY COMPANIES THROUGH J.U.LIE.'S
DESIGN STAGE PROCESS. SEE "UTILITY ATLAS NOTES" HEREON FOR SPECIFICS

AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY APPROXIMATELY T • 3" OF SNOW COVERED THE SiTE

UTILirr ATLAS NOTES:

J.U.L.I.E. DESIGN STAGE REQUEST
DIG NUMBER A010118Q-OOA RECEIVED 01-10-19.

CONTACTS PROVIDED BY JUL I.E & LISTED BELOWWERE
CONTACTED BY V3 VIA FAX, REQUESTING UTILJT/ ATLAS

INFORMATION ON 01-10-19

CONTACTS

ATODISTRIBUTION
BURR RIDGE. VILLAGE OF

COMED
COMCAST
DUPAGE CO PUBLIC WORKS
NICOR GAS
USIC LOCATING SERVICES
BUCKYE PARTNERS

RESPONSE

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS
NO RESPONSE
NO RESPONSE
NO RESPONSE
NO RESPONSE
NO RESPONSE
RESPONDED WITH COME D ATLAS
RESPONDED " NOT IN CONFLICT"

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
I

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

1.CHARLES W BARTOSZ. AM ILUNOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I
HAVE SURVEYED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERPC AND THAT THIS PLAT 15 A TRUE AMD CORRECT
REPRESENTATION THEREOF. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF,
CORRECTED TO A TEMPERATURE OF 68 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS

FIELD WORK COMPLETED ON JANUARY 17,2019

DATED THIS 23RO CWffOF JANUARY .A D, 2019
^sw'^

CHARLES W "BAR TOSZ L/
ILUNOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 35-3)SB
MY LICENSE EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30,2020.
V3 COMPANIES. LTD PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM MO. 18i!DOBa02
THIS DESIGN FIRM NUMBER EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2013

''^6>^-..../-
''""^ftOL'E"**

Engineers

Scientists

Surveyors

7325 Janes Avenue, Suite 100
WoodridgeJL 60517
630.724.9200 voice
630.724.0334 fax
v3co.com

PREPARED FOR

LIFE TIME - HEALTH WAY OF LIFE
2902 CORPORATE PLACE
CHANHASSEN,MN 55317

952-947-0000

DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

LIFE TIME - BURR RIDGE EXPANSION, BURR RIDGE, IL

DRAFTING COMPLETED

FIELD WORK COMPLETED CHECKED BY- CWB

PROJECT MANAGER

PioiectNo. 19013

QmupNo VP03.1

SHEET NO
1 "' 1



lur™)fH)^^l^^.^.^j>"<^.^^.P'n^^

•POIMT OF
COMMENCEMENT

Approved CDS Surveyor

>XCEL;
.^ Consultants

ilftri nwiflna Darwri to.o^fl

GRAPHIC SCALF

( W Yf.l'.t )
I ujcr, - ICC K

17 NORTH ARROW/SCALE

/

I
1

1
I
1
1
I

I
;
;

I
I

„ ;
I
/
;
;
;,/,'

. rl !t^
ill^!\i!'^\

!1~^\
1 !'"i',
+. A.^1'^

~.4.\' "•
•~-^.

/f
,1.1.

;̂1

r;-

7 - - -
/
/
/

•,15.

'L'l.'C',-

9 II LEGEND ^

—a.... a-

RsSO.OO
A=1S8'15'54"

L=164.29'(R)A:(M)
CHB=S09'38'57"W

CHD=99.74'

,'^8'S7-E

~wa^

;f 'rii:f

;( .^' CC 'r

1811 ALTA/ACSM Land Tltie Survey

This Euivypratuned In accofdanu with ihn "Minimum S&ndsid
Offtal! RequimmaNB fniALTA/ASCM LiintTltlBSumyB

(Effective FcbnnyZi. 2011)

•nils Work Coordinated By:

17BO South Bmadway, Bldg E
Mmre, Oklahoma 73160

Office: d05.3T8.5BOO-Fax: 40S.7na.1BS1

Toll Free: 888.457.7878

Prepared For

20 il PROJECT ADDRESS
601 Burr Ridge Parkway

Burr Ridge, Illinois

Project Name:

LIFE TIME FITNESS - 5
CDS Project Number:

14-06-15262

.Thla.?-uFWy.™l?<fti.^Bd, t?v< run [wtonn*^ tir CMninarciBi iraasttin the plflla pfopBriyta kicatBd. Thig Buiyny Eoo^T^^^A_r^SWffsm»il, byCtirrrtthridl Put CtSlgfl^^r^^ Sur^^ J?"trt.rty'



m

Findings of Fact - Special Use Address:

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance g01 Burr Ridge Pkwy, Burr Ridge, IL 60527

As per Section XII.IC.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, for a special use to be approved,

the petitioner must confirm all of the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise

available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

Confirmed. The proposed use for the building addition will provide additional fitness services (Life Time Alpha
Training) to compliment the existing uses of the building.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be detrimental to, or

endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

Confirmed. The building addition space wil! simply be providing additional fitness services that will compliment
the existing uses of the building.

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property m the immediate

vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values

within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

Confirmed. This is a minor building addition that we believe will not affect the surrounding properties.

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and

improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

Confirmed. This is a minor building addition that we believe wiil not affect the surrounding properties.

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary facilities have been or will be

provided.

Confirmed. The existing utilities serving the building wili be adequate. Minor grading modifications will be
needed at the addition footprint. The construction limits will stay very close to the proposed building addition
footprint.

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to

minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Confirmed. The existing site ingress and egress will not be modified, and the existing configuration will provide
proper site movement on and off the property.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official Comprehensive Plan of

the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

Confirmed. The building addition will provide additional fitness services that compliment the existing fitness
uses of the buiiding.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in

which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the

recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Confirmed. We believe the building addition will conform to the applicable regulations of the district.



FOR PUBLIC HEAMNG

to De eonipieteti

PETITIONER (All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner); JUStln Schmidt, P.E.

STATUS OF PETITIONER; Owner

PETITIONER'S ADRESS: 2902 Corporate Place, Chanhassen, MN 55317

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 601 Burr Ridge Pkwy, Burr Ridge, IL 60527

PHONE: 952-947-0000.

EMAIL: Jschmidt@lt.iife

PROPERTY OWNER: Life Time, MP III, LLC.
2902 Corporate Place,

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: Chanhassen. MM 55317 _PHONE: 952-947-0000

PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED: / Special Use _ Rezotting

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

Text Amendment Variation(s)

Life Time Athletic is proposing a 3,000 square foot butiding addition located at the north east

corner of the existing building. As this property is part of a planned unit development, an

amendment is required.

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: ^/^<^c S

EXISTING USE/GMPROVEMENTS: _^/<^- fl^. C. /i^_

SUBDmsION: If^^r P-nyfoj^ Cc/^yy^c. ^L. F'^^tG,

pnsf(S) #.

EXISTING ZONING: 0^ //C/(P

^^0- ^00 -0 ^0 } If-^0 - ^00 - QHJ^

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I understand the information
contained m this petition will be used m preparation of a legal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge tfeat I will be held responsib]e
for any costs made necessary by an error in tins petition.

3/18/19
Petitioner's Siguattsrc Date ofFiling



VILLAGE OF

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE
7660 County Line Rd. - Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181-Fax (630) 654-8269- www.burr-ridge.gov

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

J. Douglas Pollock
Village Administrator

March 19,2019

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing to consider a
request by LifeTime Fitness for an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance

#A-834-26-00 to permit an addition to an existing commercial building used for a health
club. The petition number and property address is Z-03-2019: 601 Burr Ridse Parkway
and the Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers are: 18-30-300-040- and 18-30-300-041.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, April 15,2019

Time: 7:00 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Petition information is on file and available for public review online or in person at
the Burr Ridge Village Hall. To request additional information, please contact:

Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator
(630) 654-8181 ext. 2010
ewalterfSlburr-ridse.eov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an
opportunity to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will
be reviewed by the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the
Village Hall on or before the Wednesday preceding the public hearing.



The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request.

Street Address of Subject Property: 601 Burr Ridge Pkwy, Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Property Owner or Petitioner: Justin Schmidt, P.E. | E^gineerina Manager
(Print I^ine)





\.

Doc#: 1421622057 Fee: $62.00
RHSP Fee;$0.00 RPRF Fee: $1,00
Affidavit Fee; $2.00
Ksron A.Yarbrough
Cook County Recorder of Deeds

Date: 09/04/2014 01:27PM Pg: 1 of 8

(

QUIT CLAIM DEED

THIS JNDENTURE, made as of the ^ day of July, 2014 by and between LTP REAL
ESTATE COMPANY, INC., a Minnesota corporation, party of the first part, and LTF REAL
ESTATE MP III, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars
and N0/100 ($10.00) in hand paid by the party of the second part, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, by these presents does CONVEY AND QUITCLAIM unto the party of the
second part, and to its heirs and assigns, FOREVER, the following described real estate, situated
m the County of Cook and State of Illinois known and described as follows, to wit:

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto.

Permanent Real Estate Index Numbers): 18-30-300-040-0000 and 18-30-300-041-0000

Address of real estate: 601 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge, Illinois

[Signature Page Follows]

RETURN TO:
Rnrt Amertean Tttto Insurance Co.
801 Ntodtet Malt, Suttfl 1&QO ^
Mlnnaapotis. MN 55402 ^
NCS ^113-lS'Z

t c^3

Burr Ridge, IL
US.54575887.01



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said party of the first part has executed this Deed as of the date first
above written.

LTF REAL ESTATE COMPANY. INC.
a Minnesota corporation

B^
Mame:C--^Jpli^ H/lLv

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) s$.

COUNTY OF CARVKR )

^'I he foregoing [nstrurnenl was acknowledged before me lhisc?6_ day of July, 2014,
by -V^scY V\e\\e<' _, "V^eE^^QCer _^otLTF Real Estate Company, Inc., a
Minnesota corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

Notary Public

My commission expires: A&f^- 3\

PREPARED BY AW
WHBN RCCOaDED MAIL TO;

Faegre Baker Daniels, LLP (PLM)
2200 Wells Fargo Center
90 Seventh Street South
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402-3901

KfMBERLyA.SIEGLS j
J^^^^T-pusuc-MtNNE80TA |
{^§s^My Comn, Exp. Jan. 31^8 3
^fMMM^^WWWMM^^wwwwfl

Mail tax bills to:

LTF Real Estate MP [II, LLC
2902 Corporate Place
Chanhassen, MN 55317

BurrKidgc.lI/
U.S5457SKR7.0!



EXEMPT

Exempt under 35ILCS 200/31-45
Paragraph (e) of the Real Estate Transfer Tax Act.

Name:s- —"tTpH^* <4ffU-<r£^
Its: •7^t4A^^»^<^

Date; July ^ ,2014

Burr Kidge, 1L
US.S4575887.0t



EXHIBIT A

PARCEL 1: That part of the West half of Section 30, Township 38 North/ Range 12 East of the
Third Principal Meridian, described as foilows: Commencing at the intersection of the southeriy
line of the permanent easement for highway purposes (Interstate Route 55) per instrument
recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 17627674, with the westerfy Hne of Burr Ridge
Parkway in Burr Ridge Park Unit 1, being a subdivision in the west half of Section 30, aforesaid/
according to the plat thereof recorded January 3,1984, as Document No. 26915064; the
following seven courses are along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway; thence southerly
siong a curved line convex easteriy and having a radius of 690.00 feet/ an arc distance of 642.83
feet fco a point of tangency in said line; thence South 34 degrees 1.4 minutes 40 seconds West
along a iine tangent to last described curved line at said last described point, 81.30 feet to a
point of curvafcure in said line; thence southwesterly along 3 curved line convex northwesterly,
having a radius of 865.00 feet and being fcangent to said last described line at said last described
point/ an arc distance of 59977 feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence South 05 degrees
29 minutes 00 seconds East along the westerly fine of said Burr Ridge Drive/ being tangent to
said last described curved line at said last described point/ 279,36 feet to a point of curvature in
said line; thence southerly along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway/ being a curved line
convex easfcerly and having a radius of 675.00 feet/ an arc distance of 321.83 feet to a point of
tangency in said line; thence South 21 degrees 50 minutes 04 seconds West along the westerly
line of said Burr Ridge Parkway, 363.20 feet to a point of curvature in said line; thence
southwesterly along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway, being a curved line convex
southeasterly and having a radius of 705.00 feet/ and arc distance of 547.22 feet to a point of
compound curvature/ said point being the intersection of said westeriy line with the northeasterly
line of Frontage Road according to the plat of dedication recorded March 19, 1985, as Document
No. 27479279; the foiiowing four courses are along the northeasterly line of said Frontage Road;
thence westerly along a cun/ed line convex southerty and having a radius of 30.00 feet/ an arc
distance of 49.57 feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence North 19 degrees 01 minutes 32
seconds West, 115.88 feet to a point of curvature in said line; thence northwesterly along a
curved line convex northeasterly and having a radius of 425.00 feet/ an arc distance of 231.81
feet to a point oftangency In said line; thence North 50 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds West,
4.75 feet to a point for a place of beginning; thence continuing northwesterly along the
northeasterly line of said Frontage Road North 50 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds West/ 299.22
feet to a point of curvature; thence northwesterly along the northeasfcerly line of said Frontage
Road, being a curved line convex southwesteriy, having a radius of 375.00 feet and being
tangent to said last described line, at said last described point/ an arc distance of 222.70 feet to
an intersection with the easterly line of the permanent easement for highway purposes per
instrument recorded August 12, 1959, as Document No. 17627674; the following three courses
are along the easterly fine of said permanent easement for highway purposes; thence North 00
degrees 00 minutes 34 seconds East, 77.70 feet; thence North 09 degrees 38 minutes 57
seconds East, 408.76 feet; thence North 27 degrees 07 minutes 58 seconds East, 62.76 feet to a
point on said easterly line of said permanent easement for highway purposes; thence South 80
degrees 21 minutes 03 seconds East, 603,43 feet; thence South 09 degrees 38 minutes 57
seconds West 256.92 feet; thence southwesterly/ southerly and southeasterly along a nontangential
curved line convex westerly and having a radius of 50.00 feet/ having g chord bearing
of South 09 degrees 38 minutes 57 seconds West, an arc distance of 164.29 feet; thence South
09 degrees 3S minutes 57 seconds West aiong a line not tangent to iasfc described cun/ed fine,
159.30 feet; thence South 40 degrees 14 minutes 07 seconds West, 394.86 feet to the point of
beginning, in Cook County, Illinois
EXCEPT therefrom that part conveyed by deed recorded September 20, 2006 as document
0626331047 as follows:
That part of the West half of Section 30, Township 38 North; Range 12 East of the Third Principal
Meridian, described as follows: Commencing at the intersection of the southerly line of the

Burr Ridge, 1L
US.54575887.0t



permanent easement for highway purposes (Interstate Route 55) per instrument recorded
August 12, 1959 as Document No, 17627674, with the westerly line of Burr Ridge Parkway in
Burr Ridge Park Unit 1, being a subdivision in the west half of Section 30, aforesaid, according to
the plat thereof recorded January 3,1984, as Document No. 26915064; the following seven
courses are along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway; thence soufcherly along a curved
line convex easteriy and having a radius of 690.00 feet/ an arc distance of 642.83 feet to a point
of tangency in said line; thence South 34 degrees 14 minutes 40 seconds West along a line
tangent to last described cun/ed line at said last described point, 81.30 feet to a point of
cun/ature in said line; thence southwesterly along a curved line convex northwesterly, having a
radius of 865.00 feet and being tangent to said last described line at said last described point/ an
arc distance of 599.77 feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence South 05 degrees 29
minutes 00 seconds East along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Drive, being tangent to said
last described curved line at said last described point, 279.36 feet to a point ofcurvature in said
line; thence southerly along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway/ being a curbed line
convex easterly and having a radius of 675.00 feet, an arc distance of 321.83 feet to a point of
tangenq/ in said line; thence South 21 degrees 50 minutes 04 seconds West along the westerly
line of said Burr Ridge Parkway, 363.20 feet to a point of curvature in said line; thence
southwesterly along the westerly iine of said Burr Ridge Parkway, being a curved line convex
southeasterly and having a radius of 705.00 feet, and arc distance of 547.22 feet to a point of
compound curvature, said point being the intersection of said westeriy line with the northeasterly
line of Frontage Road according to the plat of dedication recorded March 19, 1985, as Document
No. 27479279; the following four courses are along the northeasteriy line of said Frontage Road;
thence westerly along a curved line convex southerly and having a radius of 30.00 feet/ an arc
distance of 49.57 feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence North 19 degrees 01 minutes 32
seconds West/115,88 feet to a point of curvature in said line; thence northwesterly along a
curved line convex northeasterty and haying a radius of 425.00 feet/ an arc distance of 231.81
feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence North 50'degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds West/
4.75 feet to a point for a place of beginning; thence continuing northwesterly along the
northeasterty fine of said frontage road North 50 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds west/133.96
feet; thence north 39 degrees 38 minutes 59 seconds east 131.71 feet; thence south 80 degrees
19 minutes 25 seconds east/ 157.13 feet; thence south 40 degrees 14 minutes 07 seconds west/
210.39 feet to the point of beginning/ in Cook County Illinois.

PARCEL 2: That part of the West half of Section 30, Township 38 North/ Range 12 East of the
Third Principal Meridian/ described as follows: Commencing at the intersection of the southerly
line of the permanent easement for highway purposes (Interstate Route 55) per instrument
recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 17627674, with the westerly tine of Burr Ridge
Parkway in Burr Ridge Park Unit 1, being a subdivision in the west half of Section 30, aforesaid,
according to the plat thereof recorded January 3,1984, as Document No. 26915064;the
foilowing seven courses are along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway; thence southerly
along a curved line convex easterly and having a radius of 690.00 feet/ an arc distance of 642.83
feet to a point of tangency in said iine; thence South 34 degrees 14 minutes 40 seconds West
along a line tangent to last described curved line at said last described point, 81.30 feet to a
point of curvature in said line; thence southwesteriy along a curved line convex northwesterly/
having a radius of 865.00 feet and being tangent to said last described line at said last described
point/ an arc distance of 599.77 feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence South 05 degrees
29 minutes 00 seconds East along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Drive, being tangent to
said last described curved line at said last described point/ 279.36 feet to a point of cun/ature in
said line; thence southerly along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway, being a curved line
convex easterly and having a radius of 675.00 feet, an arc distance of 321-83 feet to a point of
tangency in said fine; thence South 21 degrees 50 minutes 04 seconds West along the westerly
line of said Burr Ridge Parkway, 363.20 feet to a point of curvature in said line; thence
southwesteriy along the westerly line of said Burr Ridge Parkway, being a curved line convex

Burr Ridge, 1L
US.54575887.01



?outheasfcer}y and having a radius of 705.00 feet/ and arc distance of 547.22 feet to a point of
compound curvature/ said point being the intersection of said westeriy line with the northeasteriy
line of Frontage Road according to the plat of dedication recorded March 19, 1985, as Document
No. 27479279; the foifowmg four courses are along the northeasterly line of said Frontage Road;
thence westerly along a curved line convex southerly and having a radius of 30.00 feet/ an arc
distance of 49.57 feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence North 19 degrees 01 minutes 32
seconds West, 115.88 feet to a point of curvature in said line; thence northwesterly aiong a
curved line convex northeasterly and having a radius of 425.00 feet/ an arc distance of 231.81
feet to a point of tangency in said line; thence North 50 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds West,
4.75, thence north 40 degrees 14 minutes 07 seconds east, 394.86 feet; thence North 09
degrees 38 minutes 57 seconds east, 159.30 feet; thence along a nontangentja! curved line
convex westerly and having a radius of 50.00 fee£, having a chord bearing of north 09 degrees
38 minutes 57 seconds east/ an arc distance of 164,29 feet; thence north 09 degrees 38 minutes
57 seconds east along a line not tangent to the last described curved line, 256.92 feet; thence
north 80 degrees 21 minutes 03 seconds west^ 232.69 feet for the place of beginning, thence
continuing north 80 degrees 21 minutes 03 seconds west 370.74 feet to a point on the easfcerly
line of the permanent easement for highway purposes as per instrument recorded August 12,
1959 as document no. 17627674; the following three courses are along the easteriy line of said
permanent easement for highway purposes; thence north 27 degrees 07 minutes 58 seconds
east/122.55 feet; thence north 45 degrees 34 minutes 39 seconds east/ 173.08 feet/ thence
north 54 degrees 06 minutes 58 seconds east 12.83 feet; thence south 30 degrees 21 minutes 01
seconds east/ 347.50 feet to the.iplace of beginning, in Cook County Ifiinois.

•^'.

Burr Ridge, ]L
US.54575887.01



STATEMENT BY GRANTOR AND GRANTEE

The grantor or its agent affirms that, to the best of its knowledge, the name of the grantee shown
on the deed or assignment of beneficial interest in a land trust is either a natural person^ an
Illinois corporation or foreign corporation authorized to do business or acquire and hoid title to
real estate in Illinois, a partnership authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to real
estate in Illinois, or other entity recognized as a person and authorized to do business or acquire
title to real estate under the laws ol the Slate of Illinois.

D^ed Jr^/V 2.^ 2014 GRANTOR:

LTF REAL ESTATE COMPANY, WC.,
a Minnesota corporation

/J^.
\\JL

Subscribed and sworn to before
me by the s^jd ' at'fiant
this f ptS^ day of . Jul7
2014
NotaryS p^^A^, Q.. <^G

'<^' <3'

WAWW/WWVWWW^
KIMBERLYA.SiEQLE

! NOTARY PU8UC.M1NNESOTA
MyComm,£xp,Jan,31,2018;

'^WWWWWWWtWAWWrtWW^

US.^1577380,01



The grantee or its agent affirms and verified that the name of the grantee shown on the deed or
assignment ofbeneficml inlerest in a land trust is either a natural person, an Illinois corporation
or foreign corporation authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to real estate in Illinois,
a partnership authorized lo do business or acquired and hold title real estate in Illinois, or other
entity recognized as a person and authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to real estate
under the laws of the State of Illinois,

Dated ^&4-2^_.2014 GRANTEE;

LTF REAL ESTATE MP III, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

<^e^
UA? Ueu^tfic-

^H^t/^v^ut-

Subscribed and sworn to before

me by the s%d ___alTiant
this '3^
20J4,
Notary Public^

_day of July r^S*

£1SERLYA.S16GLE'

,^-^Q. ^ ^6cp,An,3,;20,^^3

Note; Any person who knowingly submits a false stalemenl concerning the identify of a grantee
shall be guilty of a Class C misdemeanor for the first offonse and of a Class A misdemeanor for
subsequent offenses.

(Attach to deed or ABI to be recorded in Cook County, Illinois, if exempt under the provisions of
Section 4 of the Illinois Real Estate Transfer Tax Acl.)

Uti.:i'f57738(LO]



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

FROM: Evan Walter, Assistant Village Administrator 

DATE: April 8, 2019 

RE:  Z-04-2019: 10S110 Madison Street (Tri-State); Special Use and Findings of Fact 
Staff requests that petition number Z-04-2019 be continued to May 20, 2019. Staff has received a 
considerable amount of legal inquiries regarding this matter and requests additional time to 
address the concerns of each inquiry before presenting a final report to the Plan Commission.  



03/13/2019

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For February 2019

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCPE-19-026

JDEK-19-032

JPCT- l9-020

JPR-19-038

JPS-19-029

JPS- I 9-03 I

JRAD-r9-037

JRAL-19-023

JRAL-19-025

JRAL-19-027

JRAL-19-028

JRAL-19-033

JRAL-t9-034

JRAL-19-035

JRAL-19-036

JRAL-19-039

02106/2019 l6W 2l I South Frontage Rd. Live Electric, LLC

0211212019 7319 Lakeside Cir Design-A-Deck Inc

02/tU20t9 l6W 50 83rd ST SAC Wireless

02/21/2019 8670 County Line Rd LM Custom Homes

0211212019 7000 County Line Rd Valley City Sign

0211312019 l0l Tower Dr Olympik Signs

02/2012019 6505 Elm St. T & N Construction

02/0412019 124 Carriage Way Dr Leslie Orange Corp.

02/0112019 425 Parkview Pl Bradford & Kent Builders

02105/2019 805 Burr Ridge Club Dr ProOne Builders Group

02111/2019 14 Todor Ct Design First Builders

0211312019 83 I I Arrowhead Farm Dr Abruzzo Kitchen & Bath

02/1812019 124 Carriage Way Dr Zia Construction

02/1812019 8219 Kathryn Ct Steve Zervakis

02/21/2019 136 Caniage Way DR Absolute Construction, Inc

02126/2019 8625 Dolfor Cove Emblaze Development Co.

68 Spring Ave
Glen Ellyn lL 60137

254 lan Ave
New Lenox lL 60451

540 W. Madision ST
Chicago IL 60661

I l5 W 55th Street
Clarendon Hills IL 60514

5009 West River Dr
Comstock Park MI 49321

I130 N. Garfield
Lombard IL 60148

12557 Rail Lane
Palos Park lL 60464

16551 Leslie Dr
Tinley Park lL 60487

807 Ogden Ave.
Downers Grove IL 605 l5

75W 6lst St
Westmont IL 60559

l20l Norwood Ave
Itasca lL 60143

I105 Remington Rd. Suite E
Schaumburg lL 60173

1097 95th St
Oak Lawn lL 60454

8219 Kathryn Ct
Bun Ridge lL 60527

954 Kennedy Av.
Schereville IN 46375

2801 W. Ardmore Ave
Chicago IL 60659

220 W. Campus Dr.
Arlington Heights IL 60004

Com Electrical Permit

Deck

Cell Tower

Right-of-Way

Residential Addition

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Sign

Sign

JRPE-19-040 0212812019 8965 Glenmora Ln ABC Electric Res Electrical Permit



03/1-3/20L9

Permit Number Date Applied Prop€rty Address

Permits Applied For February 2019

Applicant Name & Contact lnfo Description

TOTAL: 17



03/t3/20L9

Permit Number Date lssued Property Address

Permits Issued February 2019

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-19-014

JCA-19-019

JCPE-19-026

JGEN-19-005

JPS- I 9-029

JRAL-19-012

JRAL-19-015

JRDB-18-306

JRSF-l 8-326

JRSF-19-024

TOTAL: 10

02101/2019

02121/2019

02/19/2019

02/1212019

02n4t2019

0210U2019

02/19/2019

02/0612019

0211812019

02120/2019 7257 Lakeside Ci

1000 Burr Ridge Pkwy

7600 Grant St

l6W2ll South Frontage R

7902 Savoy Club Ct.

7000 County Line Rd

4 Roanoke Ct

1202 Kenmare Dr

I 1301 72nd St

I 123 Secret Forest Dr

L.R. Hein Construction

Fisher Commercial Constructio

Live Electric, LLC

Oakwood Electric & Generator

Valley City Sign

Omnicon, Inc.

Lamantia Design & Constructi

Douglas A Weaver

Brick By Brick Builders

McNaughton Development

1480 Industrial Dr.
Itasca IL 60143

75 Randall St
Elk Grove Village IL 60007

68 Spring Ave
Glen Ellyn lL 60137

237 N. Cass Av
Westmont IL 60559

5009 West River Dr
Comstock ParkMl4932l

2207 MurielCt
Joliet IL 60433

20 E. Ogden Av
Hinsdale lL 60521

1032 w. 58rh st
La Grange lL 60525

I 13220 Jackson St.

Burr Ridge IL 60527

Com Alteration
$237,138 2,g51

Com Alteration
$3,003,857 40,000

Com Electrical Permit

Generator

Sign

Residential Alteration
s168,450 2,246

Residential Alteration
$11,700 156

Residential Detached Building

Residential New Single Family
3,957

Residential New Single Family
$488,100 3,254



Occupancy Certificates Issued February 2019
03il3t19

co# Certificate Occupant of Record Address

oFt 9002

oF r9004

oF r9007

oFl9008

02/05119

02/05/19

02/05/19

02/19/19

Burr Ridge Property Holdings LLC

Burr Ridge Property Holdings LLC

Burr Ridge Property Holdings LLC

James and Linda Hays

l6W 201 9l st ST

l6W 209 9l st ST

16W 259 9l st ST

7319 Lakeside Cir



CONSTRUCTION VALUE OF BUILDING PERMITS. MONTH[Y SURVEY 2019
(Ooes not in.lude miscellaneous Permlts)

MONTH

SINGLE FAMII.Y

RESIOENTIAL

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(REs)

NON-

RESIDENTIAI.

{NEW)

ADDITIONS

AI,TERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAI. FOR

MONTH

IANUARY S1,802,100 51,8s9,s2s 53,846,4s4 57,sog,o79
t3l I3l 12)

FEBRUARY s488,100 S180,150 s3,240,99s s3,909,24s
t1l I2l 12)

MARCH

APRIL

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2019 TOTAT $2,29O,2@ S2,039,G7s So 57,oa7,49 s11,4t7,324
t4l Isl I4l



360

340

320

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

160

t40

t20

100

80

60

40

20

0

r 2018

2019

Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits lssued 2O{8 Gompared to 2O{9

T I
Jan

16

2L

L4

10

30

31



45

Village of Burr Ridge New Housing Permits 2018 Compared to 2019

t,

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5 IJ
Jan

1

3

6

4

5

1

0

r 2018

! 2019



03/73/2079 09:59 AM

Breakdown of Permits by Project Type

Permits Issued Eebruary 2019 Page 1 of 1

Permits lssued February 2019

Residential Detached Building
1 (10%)

Resi dential Alteration
2 (2[o/o)

Generator
1 (10o/,)

Residential Nevrr Single Family
2 (200,6)

fl Com AlteraUon

! Com Eedical Permit

! Generator

I tt€sid€ntial AlteraUon

! Cesidential Detadred Building

! Residenuat Newsngle Family

I ssn

Sion

.-....-,.,.--.'''' 1 (io%)

''... Com Alteration
2 (2oo/")

Com Electrical Permit
1 (10%)



 
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Evan Walter 
  Assistant Village Administrator 
 
DATE: April 9, 2019 
 
RE:  Board Report for April 15, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

At its March 11, 2019 meetings, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative 
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.  

S-02-2019: 11650 Bridewell Drive (McNaughton); The Board of Trustees approved the variation 
and conditional sign approvals to permit four subdivision entryway signs at a single subdivision 
entryway at Lakeside Pointe subdivision.  

 



 
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Evan Walter 
  Assistant to the Village Administrator 
 
DATE: April 9, 2019 
 
RE:  Activity Memo for April 15, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following developments have occurred related to recent Plan Commission hearings and 
considerations. 

9101 Kingery Highway – McDonald’s has broken ground on their new restaurant and is scheduled 
to open in late June.  

 


	I. AGENDA
	II. MINUTES
	III. Z-02-2019: 16W241 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD (BRINES)
	IV. V-04-2019: 7875 WOLF ROAD (MIHAILOVIC)
	V. Z-05-2019: 6901 MADISON STREET (FIVE SEASONS)
	VI. Z-03-2019: 601 BURR RIDGE PARKWAY (FIVE SEASONS)
	VII. Z-04-2019: 10S110 MADISON STREET (TRI-STATE)
	VIII. CORRESPONDENCE



